
 
 

     North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com  

                                          
O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A 

 
REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

 
VILLAGE HALL 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2014 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE \VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS 
NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT  (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
  

1. Miami Beach Senior High School ROTC-Volunteers at 
 Halloween Party 

   2. 360 Condominium/Harbor Island Landscaping Improvements 
   3. Resident William Webb/N. Bay Island Landscaping Improvements 
   4. Volunteers-Beautification of North Bay Island 
 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 

1 
 



 
 
 
 
4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 B. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 B. Village Planner’s Report  
 
9. FINANCE REPORT 
 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-

explanatory and are not expected to require discussion or review. Items 
will be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of 
the Commission, that item must be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and will be considered separately.) 

 
A.   A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 AND FY 
2015 BUDGETS; MAKING END OF YEAR ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 
ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2013 FOR 
FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 
2014; RE B U DG E TI N G  FUN DS  FROM  FY  2 014  TO  FY 
2 015  FOR  T HR EE  O NG O IN G  PRO J EC T S ;  AUTHORIZING 
VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE BUDGET 
AMENDMENTS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK ROLLASON) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will allow an adjustment to the FY 2014 budget 
 to account for the departments that were over or under-budget. Three 
 ongoing projects that were unfinished will also be carried over and be re-
 budgeted. 

 
 

2 
 



 
 
 
 
             B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF 
THE  NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO 
ENTER INTO LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY  OF MIAMI BEACH AND 
MIAMI SHORES VILLAGE; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will allow the sharing of services between these 

municipalities when necessary. 
 
             C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ELDER AFFAIRS COMMUNITIES FOR A LIFETIME INITIATIVE; 
PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE VILLAGE CLERK;  
PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF REPRESENTATIONS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 
CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
 The proposed Resolution expresses support for the Village to become a 

“Communities for a Lifetime Initiative” municipality.  The goal of the 
initiative is to help Florida communities become better places for elders to 
live, as well providing all residents the opportunity to contribute to the 
betterment of their communities.  

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 No Items. 
 
12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTION 
 

A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 93 OF THE 
 VILLAGE CODE ENTITLED “FIRE PREVENTION,” TO 
 REQUIRE KNOX BOXES AT NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS, 
 EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS, NEW RESIDENTIAL 
 BUILDINGS, AND EXISTING RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS; 
 PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
 PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 

3 
 



 
 
 

The proposed Resolution seeks to have all commercial and residential 
buildings install key lock boxes on the exterior to aid North Bay Village 
Police Department in gaining access to the structures, when necessary, if 
they are unoccupied 
 

  1.) Commission Action 
 
13. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
A. BROWNFIELD CLEANUP GRANT 
 

 B. AN APPLICATION BY 7940 WEST DRIVE, LLC CONCERNING 
 PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7938 AND 7940 WEST DRIVE, NORTH 
 BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

 
 1. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 

 152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) 
 PERCENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT’S REQUIRED 
 PARKING SPACES TO BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR 
 COMPACT VEHICLES. 

 
 2. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 

 152.029(C)(8)H OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
 ORDINANCES.  

 
 3. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 

 152.105(C)(9) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
 ORDINANCES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 54-UNIT, 15-
 STORY CONDOMINIUM STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING 
 GARAGE.  

 
   1.) Commission Action 
 
 C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DOCK AND 
 PILINGS AT 8000 WEST DRIVE, PROVIDING FINDINGS,  PROVIDING 
 FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; 
 PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
 

4 
 



 
 

 
 

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (DEFERRED FROM SEPTEMBER 9, 2014) 
  

A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32, DEPARTMENTS AND BOARDS, 
 BY  CREATING SUBSECTIONS 32.86 THROUGH 32.93 OF THE 
 VILLAGE CODE  FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A SPECIAL NEEDS 
 ADVISORY BOARD; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; 
 PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
15. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. APPOINTMENT OF ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS 
 
  1. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
  2. CITIZENS BUDDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
  3. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
  4. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
   
   1.) Commission Action 
 
 B. CAT TRAP, NEUTER, AND RELEASE PROGRAM 
  (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
  
 C. FUNDING FOR SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS IN THE TWO  
  VILLAGE PARKS (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
  
 D. ADVISORY BOARDS (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
  
 E. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
  (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 
 



 
 
 
 
 
16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – OCTOBER 14, 2014 
 B. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – NOVEMBER 18, 2014 
   
  1.) Commission Action 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6 
 



8

Page 1



8A

Page 2



A B~l le ~er 
00...\ISUtJl~{i QROl'l". iC.C-

100 NE 15 Street, Suite 207 N Homestead, FL 33030 
Phone: (786)232-0771 Toll Free Phone/Fax: (888)778-5930 www.belltowergroup.org 

Amount Requested: $189,482 

Summary: LaKeesha submitted an application to The Children's Trust requesting 

funding to continue the Village's Afterschool and Summer Camp programs. If funded, 

the Village will increase the program from 50 youth to 60 youth that attend Treasure 

Island Elementary School. Activities provided to youth include; literacy, homework 

assistance, social skills, fitness, arts and crafts, field trips and other enrichment 

activities. 

Grants "Under Construction" 

1. US Environmental Protection Agency 

Date Due: 12/19/2014 
Grant Title: FYlS Brownfield Cleanup Grants 
Grant Amount: up to $200,000 
Match Required: 25% 

Summary: The US EPA has funding available for site specific and community Brownfield 
Assessment and/or Cleanup. The Village has recently completed a Level II Assessment 
of the property where the new Village Hall will be built. Based on these findings, 
LaKeesha will prepare and submit an application for funding to implement the Cleanup 
recommendations found in the report. One of the requirements of the grant is to 
provide an opportunity for public comment about the Village's plans. This will be done 
during the Monthly Village Meeting on 12/10/14. 

2. Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) - Formerly Passed through from County 
Date Due: ASAP 
Grant Amount: $2, 751 

Match Required: None 

Summary: Miami-Dade County will no longer administer the FDLE - JAG/Byrne grant 

that the Village once received. As a result the Village will now have to apply directly to 

the FDLE for this funding. LaKeesha is now working with the representative from Miami

Dade County and the representative from FDLE to complete the transfer and submit the 

grant request. As per Chief Daniel's request, LaKeesha will request funding to purchase 

portable AED machines for the patrol cars. 

3. Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) - JAG Funding 

Page 3



100 NE 15 Street, Suite 207 ~ Homestead, FL 33030 
Phone: (786)232-0771 Toll Free Phone/Fax: (888)778-5930 www.belltowergroup.org 

Date Due: January 2015 
Grant Amount: $1,000 

Match Required: None 

Summary: The Village will continue to have two JAG allocations from the FDLE. As per 

Chief Daniel's request, LaKeesha will request funding to purchase portable AED 

machines for the patrol cars. 

Grant Reporting/Implementation Activities 

This section contains information on current grants for which LaKeesha provided reporting 
or help with implementation this reporting period. 

None this reporting period 

Other Activities 

This section contains information on special initiatives for which LaKeesha provided support 
this reporting period. 

Communities for a Lifetime 

One November 19, 2014, the Village's staff met with Ms. Janine Rogers from the Florida 

Department of Elder Affairs regarding the benefits of becoming a member of the 

"Communities for a Lifetime" initiative. This has been a long-standing goal of the Mayor's 

and is a direct result of feedback from the community. 

The purpose of the "Communities for a Lifetime" initiative is to prompt communities to 

begin to have the discussion regarding how to serve residents as they age. This is not solely 

for the older adults in the community, but a chance for the Village to begin to look at the 

services provided across all age groups and how to begin to break down any barriers to 

access. 

Page 4



100 NE 15 Street, Suite 207 N Homestead, FL 33030 
Phone: (786)232-0771 Toll Free Phone/Fax: (888)778-5930 www.belltowergroup.org 

At the request of the Village Manager, La Keesha assisted with the preparation of the Memo 

and Resolution for consideration by the Village Commission during the December meeting. 

Page 5



10A
North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 132 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

DATE: 

TO: 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
RECOMMENDATION MEMORANDUM 

December 9, 2014 

Mayor Connie Leon Kreps 
Vice-Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Dr. Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

RECOMMENDED BY STAFF: Frank Rollason, Village Manager~ 
PRESENTED BY STAFF: Bert Wrains CGFO Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FY 2014 and FY 2015 Budget Amendments 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Village Commission adopt the attached Resolution formally 
approving the Amended FY 2014 General Fund Budget and the Amended FY 2015 General and 
Building Fund Budgets. 

Background: 

The Finance Department has received and posted all revenues and expenditures received as of 
November 19, 2014 for the Fiscal Year 2014. There are many increases and decreases in the 
individual line items. These proposed adjustments to the FY 2014 budget have been presented to 
the Commission with each of the monthly financial statement during FY 2014. This will be a 
one-time Final Amendment to the FY 2014 Adopted General Fund Budget. This amendment 
contains the Building Fund and the Streets Maintenance Fund because they are included in the 
Financial Statements within the General Fund and not reported as separate funds. 

The Auditor General of Florida requires that the Villages external auditor compare the Amended 
General Fund Budget to the actual revenues and expenditures and report any variances as a part 
of the annual audit. This action will eliminate any unforeseen audit comments. 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 6



Second, we had 4 projects that were not completed in FY 2014 and are being recommended to be 
budgeted in FY 2015. They are: 

General Fund 
1 Police Dispatch/Public Works building renovations (out for bid) 
2 Kennedy Causeway electrical lighting repairs (currently under way) 

$50,000 
$25,000 
$ 5.000 
$80,000 

3 Banners Seasonal and American Flags (partially implemented) 

Building Fund 
4 Microfilming Building Permit Documents (project needed) 

Total additional Funds Budgeted for FY 2015 from FY 2014 

GENERAL and BUILDING FUNDS 

$ 7.000 
$87,000 

The Unreserved Fund Balances as of September 30 of each budget year are listed below: 

General Fund 
Building Fund 
* After the transfer 

FY 2013 
$ 385,411 
$ 0 

** Projected thru September 30, 2015 

FY2014 
$ 657,270* 
$ 28,480 

FY2015 
$ 840,190** 
$ 21,480** 

The required 20 % Reserved Fund Balance is an additional reserve of $ 1, 156, 713 for· a total 
Fund Balance of$1,996,963. 

FINANCIAL IMP ACT: 

The Umeserved Fund Balance increased by $ 351,859 to a total of$ 657,270 as of 
September 30, 2014, (after the recommended transfers). 

BUGETARY IMPACT: 

The action will adjust the FY 2014 budget to account for the departments that went over 
or under budget. This action will also carry over and/or re-budget for 4 ongoing projects 
that were unfinished in FY 2014. 

PERSONNEL IMP ACT: 

None. 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 7



DATE: 

TO: 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 132 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

MEMORANDUM 

November 24, 2014 

Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Village Clerk 

North Bay Village 

FROM: Frank K. Rollason 0,1, ~---
Village Manager /~ .,,,...-

SUBJECT: Introduction of Resolution 

Pursuant to Section 3.08 of the Village Charter, I hereby introduce the following 
Resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 AND 
FY 2015 BUDGETS; MAKING END OF YEAR ADJUSTMENTS TO 
THE ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2013 
FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 
30, 2014; REBUDGETING FUNDS FROM FY 2014 TO FY 
2015 FOR THREE ONGOING PROJECTS; 
AUTHORIZING VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Accordingly, please place the item on the next available agenda. 

FKR:yph 

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner 
Connie Leon-Kreps Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim Page 8



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 
AND FY 2015 BUDGETS; MAKING END OF YEAR 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTED ON 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2013 FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER l, 2013 
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2014; REBUDGETING 
FUNDS FROM FY 2014 TO FY 2015 FOR FOUR 
ONGOING PROJECTS; AUTHORIZING VILLAGE 
OFFICIALS TO IMPLElVIENT THE BUDGET AMENDMENTS; 
AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK ROLLASON) 

WHEREAS, the Village Budget for Fiscal Year October l, 2013 through 
September 30, 2014 was adopted on September 25, 2013 ("FY 2014"); and 

WHEREAS, the Village Budget for Fiscal Year October 1, 2014 through 
September 30, 2015 was adopted on September 30, 2014 ("FY 2015"); and 

WHEREAS, the Village Commission is authorized and empowered by Section 
35.21 of the Village Code and Section 166.241(4), Florida Statutes to amend the annual 
budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Manager has determined it is appropriate to amend 
the two years budgets to reflect changes in revenues and expenditures in accordance 
with proper governmental accounting and financial reporting practices and to provide 
funding to three ongoing projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION 
OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Budget Amendment. The annual budget for the Fiscal Year 

October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014 is amended as summarized below and as 

detailed in "Attachment" attached hereto. 

1 

Page 9



GENERAL FUND 

FY 2014 Revenues 
FY 2014 Expenditures & Transfers 
FY 2014 Increase in Fund Balance 

GENERAL FUND 

FY 2015 Revenues 
FY 2015 Expenditures & Transfers 
FY 2015 Increase in Fund Balance 

BUILDING FUND 
FY 2015 Expenditures Microfilming 

Fund Balance 

FY2014 
Original Budget 

$ 5,846,527 
$ 5.822.810 
$ 23,717 

FY2015 
Original Budget 

$ 6,194,714 
$ 6,004,073 
$ 190,641 

FY2015 
$ 0 

$ 28,480 

FY2014 
Amended Budget 

$ 6,044,518 
$ 5,692,659 
$ 351,859 

FY2015 
Amended Budget 

$ 6,274,714 
$ 6.084.072 
$ 190,642 

FY2015 
$ 7,000 

$ 21,480 

Section 3. Authorization of Village Officials. The Village Manager is 

authorized to amend the budget as set forth herein. 

Section 4. Effectjye Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

The foregoing Resolution was offered by , who moved for its 
adoption. This motion was seconded by _______ , and upon being put to a vote, 
the vote was as follows: 

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

2 

Page 10



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day ofNovember4, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
Village Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE 
OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 

Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney 

Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

North Bay Village Resolution: Amendment to Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015 Budgets, 

3 

Page 11



ATTACHMENT "A" 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

FY 2014 Adopted FY 2014 FY2015 FY 2015 Amended 

Account Description Budget Amended Budget Adopted Budget Budget 

Ad Valorem Taxes $ 3,479,409 $ 3,579,598 $ 3,889,534 $ 3,889,534 

Franchise Fees $ 432,096 $ 397,518 $ 447,500 $ 447,500 

Utility Service Tax $ 765,030 $ 798,188 $ 796,000 $ 796,000 

Licenses & Permits $ 89,000 $ 174,164 $ 97,000 $ 97,000 
Intergovernmental Revenue $ 738,312 $ 723,657 $ 730,000 $ 730,000 
General Service $ 66,680 $ 61,145 $ 61,680 $ 61,680 
Fines & Forfeitures $ 202,000 $ 135,718 $ 82,000 $ 82,000 

Miscellaneous Revenue $ 74,000 $ 174,530 $ 91,000 $ 91,000 

Aonropriation ofFund Balance From FY 2014 $ - $ - $ - $ 80,000 

Total General Fund Revenues $ 5,846,527 $ 6,044,518 $ 6,194,714 $ 6,274,714 

Village Commission $ 60,294 $ 51,194 $ 49,693 $ 49,693 
Village Manager $ 226,730 $ 253,340 $ 201,442 $ 201,442 
Village Clerk $ 187,057 $ 122,526 $ 199,269 $ 199,269 
Legal Services Department $ 262,750 $ 184,975 $ 166,750 $ 166,750 
Finance $ 148,239 $ 179,036 $ 156,284 $ 156,284 
Human Resources $ - $ - $ - $ -
General Government $ 905,915 $ 855,495 $ 795,668 $ 795,668 

Police $ 3,503,769 $ 3,623,500 $ 3,921,460 $ 3,971,460 
Recreation & Human Svces Dep. $ 242,531 $ 225,460 $ 213,300 $ 218,300 

Como Absence Liability-Reserve $ - $ - $ 15,000 $ 15,000 
Total Operating Expenses $ 5,537,285 $ 5,495,525 $ 5,718,867 $ 5,773,867 

Transfers to After School & Summer Fund $ 19,938 $ 23,530 $ 19,938 $ 19,938 

Transfers to Street Maintenance $ 210,339 $ 118,356 $ 210,020 $ 235,019 
Transfers to Transportation Fund $ 55,248 $ 55,248 $ 55,248 $ 55,248 

Totals General Fund Expenditures $ 5,822,810 $ 5,692,659 $ 6,004,073 $ 6,084,072 

BUILDING FUND 
Building Department 

FY 2014 Adopted FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 Amended 

Account Description Budget Amended Budget Adopted Budget Budget 

Revenue $ 506,370 $ 673, 198 $ 606,863 $ 606,863 
Expenditure $ 496,370 $ 605,405 $ 578,383 $ 585,381 
Revenue Over (Under) Exoenditures $ 10,000 $ 67,793 $ 28,480 $ 21,480 
Reserves for Building Fund $ 10,000 $ 67,793 $ 28,480 $ 21,480 

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND 
Streets Maintenance Department 

FY 2014 Adopted FY 2014 FY2015 FY 2015 Amended 
Account Description Budget Amended Budget Adopted Budget Budget 

Revenue- Motor Fuel Taxes $ 109,826 $ 168,427 $ 163,448 $ 163,448 
FDOT R-0-W Maintenance $ 5,300 $ 5,294 $ 5,300 $ 5,300 
Transfer from General Fund $ 210,339 $ 118,356 $ 210,020 $ 235,020 
Total Income $ 325,465 $ 292,077 $ 378,768 $ 403,768 
Expenditure $ 325,465 $ 292,077 $ 378,768 $ 403,768 
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ -

Prepared by Bert Wrains November 24, 2014 For Budget Amendment 

Page 12



10B

Page 13



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

MEMORANDUM 
North Bay Village 

DATE: November 24, 2014 

TO: Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Village Clerk 

FROM: Frank K. Rollason 11& 
Village Manager /l 

SUBJECT: Introduction of Resolution 

Pursuant to Section 3.08 of the Village Charter, I hereby introduce the following 
Resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER 
INTO LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS 
WITH THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH AND MIAMI SHORES 
VILLAGE; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Accordingly, please place the item on the next available agenda. 

FKR:yph 

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner 
Connie Leon-Kreps Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 14



RESOLUTION NO: -----

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER 
INTO LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS 
WITH THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH AND MIAMI SHORES 
VILLAGE; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of North Bay VilJage and 
other municipalities to ensure the safety of their citizens by providing adequate levels of 
police services to address any foreseeable routine or emergency situation. 

WHEREAS, North Bay Village and the City of Miami Beach and Miami Shores 
VilJage have the authority under Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, Florida Mutual Aid Act to 
enter into a Mutual Aid Agreements for the rendering oflaw enforcement assistance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval Agreement. The Mutual Aid Agreements between the City 

of Miami Beach and Miami Shores Village for law enforcement services are hereby 

approved. 

Section 3. Authorization of Village Officials. The Village Manager is 

authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the terms and conditions of the 

agreements. 

Page 1 of3 

Page 15



Section 4. Execution of Agreement. The Village Manager and the Police 

Chief are authorized to execute the agreements on behalf of the Village subject to the 

approval as to form and legality by the Village Attorney. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 

upon adoption. 

The motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by ____ ~ seconded by 
. The votes were as follows: -----

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of December, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Village Clerk 

Connie Leon-Kreps 
Mayor 

Page 2 of3 

Page 16



APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR USE ONLY BY 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 

Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney 

North Bay Village Resolution: Mutual Aid Agreements with City of Miami Beach and Miami Shores Village. 

Page 3 of3 

Page 17



VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE 
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AND 
THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 

This Voluntary Cooperation and Operational Assistance Mutual Aid Agreement 
("Cooperation Agreement") is made as of this __ day of , 2014 
(Effective Date), by and between the CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, a municipal 
corporation having its principal office at 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 
33139, and North Bay Village, Florida, having its principal office at 1666 Kennedy Causeway, 
North Bay Village, FL 33141, state as follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of North Bay Village, Florida, and 
the City of Miami Beach, Florida, to ensure the public safety of their respective citizens by 
providing adequate levels of police services to address any foreseeable routine or emergency 
situation; and 

WHEREAS, because of the existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence of law 
enforcement problems and other natural and man-made conditions which are, or are likely to 
be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, or facilities of the North Bay 
Village Police Department or the City of Miami Beach Police Department; and 

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that preparation of these law enforcement agencies will 
be adequate to address any and all of these conditions, to protect the public peace and safety, 
and to preserve the lives and property of the people of North Bay Village, Florida, and the City 
of Miami Beach, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, it is to the advantage of each law enforcement agency to receive and 
extend mutual aid in the form of law enforcement services and resources to adequately respond 
to: 

(1) Continuing, multi jurisdiction law enforcement problems, so as to protect the public 
peace and safety, and preserve the lives and property of the people; and 

(2) Intensive situations including but not limited to emergencies as defined under 
Section 252.34 of the Florida Statutes, or requests for certain law enforcement 
services specified herein and as defined under Section 23.1225 of the Florida 
Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, North Bay Village and the City of Miami Beach have the voluntary 
cooperation and assistance authority under the Florida Mutual Aid Act, Sections 23.12-23.127 of 
the Florida Statutes, to enter into this Voluntary Cooperation and Operational Assistance Mutual 
Aid Agreement ("Cooperation Agreement") for law enforcement service which: 

( 1) Permits voluntary cooperation and operational assistance of a routine law 
enforcement nature across jurisdictional lines as allowed under Section 23.1225, of 
the Florida Statutes; and 

(2) Provides for rendering of assistance in a law enforcement emergency as defined in 
Section 252.34 of the Florida Statutes. 

Page 18



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that North Bay Village, Florida, and the City of 
Miami Beach, Florida, in consideration for mutual promises to render valuable aid in times of 
necessity, do hereby agree to fully and faithfully abide by and be bound by the following terms 
and conditions: 

SECTION I. PROVISIONS FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION 

Each of the aforesaid law enforcement agencies hereby approve and enter into this 
Cooperation Agreement whereby each of the agencies may request and render law 
enforcement assistance to the other in dealing with any violations of Florida Statutes to include, 
but not necessarily be limited to, investigating sex offenses, robberies, assaults, batteries, 
burglaries, larcenies, gambling, motor vehicle thefts, drug violations pursuant to Chapter 893 of 
the Florida Statutes, backup services during patrol activities, and interagency task forces and/or 
joint investigation as set forth pursuant to, and under the authority of Chapter 23 of the Florida 
Statutes. 

SECTION II. PROVISIONS FOR OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE 

The aforesaid law enforcement agencies hereby approve and enter into this Cooperation 
Agreement whereby each of the agencies may request and render law enforcement assistance 
to the other to include, but not necessarily be limited to dealing with, the following: 

1. Joint multi-jurisdictional criminal investigations. 
2. Civil affray or disobedience, disturbances, riots, large protest demonstrations and 

assemblies, controversial trials, political conventions, labor disputes, and strikes. 
3. Any natural disaster. 
4. Incidents which require rescue operations and crowd and traffic control measures 

including, but not limited to, large-scale evacuations, aircraft and shipping disasters, 
fires, explosions, gas line leaks, radiological incidents, train wrecks and derailments, 
chemical or hazardous waste spills, and electrical power failures. 

5. Terrorist activities including, but not limited to, acts of sabotage. 
6. Escapes from, or disturbances within, prisoner processing facilities. 
7. Hostage and barricaded subject situations, and aircraft piracy. 
8. Control of major crime scenes, area searches, perimeter control, back-ups to emergency 

and in-progress calls, pursuits, and missing person calls. 
9. Enemy attack. 
10. Transportation of evidence requiring security. 
11. Major events, e.g., sporting events, concerts, parades, fairs, festivals, and conventions. 
12. Security and escort duties for dignitaries. 
13. Incidents requiring utilization of specialized units; e.g., underwater recovery, aircraft, 

canine, motorcycle, bomb, crime scene and police information. 
14. Emergency situations in which one agency cannot perform its functional objective. 
15. Joint training in areas of mutual need. 
16. Joint multi-jurisdictional marine interdiction operations. 

The following procedures will apply in mutual aid operations: 

1. Mutual aid requested or rendered will be approved by the Chief of Police, or designee. 

2 

Page 19



2. Specific reporting instructions for personnel rendering mutual aid will be included in the 
request for mutual aid. In the absence of such instructions, personnel will report to the 
ranking on-duty supervisor on the scene. 

3. Communications instructions will be included in each request for mutual aid and each 
agency's communications centers will maintain radio contact with each other until the 
mutual aid situation has ended. 

4. Incidents requiring mass processing of arrestees, transporting prisoners, and operating 
temporary detention facilities will be handled per established procedures of the 
requesting agency, or directors involved. 

SECTION Ill. PROCEDURE FOR REQUESTING ASSISTANCE AND LIMITATIONS OF 
ASSISTANCE 

In the event that a party to this Cooperation Agreement is in need of assistance as set 
forth above, the Chief of Police or his/her designee, shall notify the Chief of Police or his/her 

· designee from whom such assistance is requested. The Chief of Police or authorized agency 
representative whose assistance is sought shall evaluate the situation and the agency's 
available resources, consult with his/her supervisors, if necessary, and will respond in a manner 
he/she deems appropriate. 

The Chief of Police in whose jurisdiction assistance is being rendered may determine 
who is authorized to lend assistance in his/her jurisdiction, for how long such assistance is 
authorized, and for what purpose such authority is granted. This authority may be granted either 
verbally or in writing as the particular situation dictates. 

Should a law enforcement officer be in another subscribed agency's jurisdiction for 
matters of a routine nature, such as traveling through the area on routine business, attending a 
meeting or going to or from work, and a violation of Florida Statutes occurs in the presence of 
said party, representing his/her respective agency, HE/SHE SHALL ONLY BE EMPOWERED 
TO RENDER ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE AND ACT IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA 
LAW. Should enforcement assistance be taken, said party shall notify the agency having 
normal jurisdiction, and upon the latter's arrival, turn the situation over to them and offer any 
assistance requested, including but not limited to, a follow-up written report documenting the 
event and the actions taken. This provision, so prescribed in this paragraph, shall not grant 
general authority to conduct investigations, serve warrants, and/or subpoenas or to respond 
without request to emergencies already being addressed by the agency of normal jurisdiction, 
but is intended to address critical, life-threatening or public safety situations, prevent bodily 
injury to citizens, or secure apprehension of criminals whom the law enforcement officer may 
encounter and such encounter results in a breach of the peace. 

The parties acknowledge that the policy of the Florida Mutual Aid Act is to provide a 
means to deal with disasters, emergencies, and other major law enforcement problems. This 
Cooperation Agreement shall not extend police powers beyond the specific additional authority 
granted by the Legislature in Chapter 23 of the Florida Statutes, which intent was to assure the 
continued functioning of law enforcement in times of emergencies or in areas where major law 
enforcement efforts were being thwarted by jurisdictional barriers, and the respective parties, 
police officers and authority are limited to those instances where the subject matter of the 
investigation originates inside the municipal city limits. 

3 

Page 20



SECTION IV. COMMAND AND SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITY 

The personnel and equipment that are assigned by the assisting Agency shall be under 
the immediate command of a supervising officer designated by the assisting Agency. Such 
supervising officer shall be under the direct supervision and command of the Chief of Police or 
his/her designee of the agency requesting assistance. 

SECTION V. CONFLICTS 

Whenever an officer is rendering assistance pursuant to this Cooperation Agreement, the 
officer shall abide by and be subject to the rules and regulations, personnel policies, general 
orders, and standard operating procedures of his/her own employer. If any such rule, regulation, 
personnel policy general order or standard operating procedure is contradicted, contravened or 
otherwise in conflict with a direct order of a superior officer of the requesting agency, then such 
rule, regulation, policy, general order or procedure shall control and shall supersede the direct 
order. 

SECTION VI. HANDLING COMPLAINTS 

Whenever there is cause to believe that a complaint has arisen as a result of a 
cooperative effort as it may pertain to this Cooperation Agreement, the Chief of Police or his/her 
designee of the requesting agency shall be responsible for the documentation of said complaint 
to ascertain at a minimum: 

1. The identity of the complainant. 
2. An address where the complaining party can be contacted. 
3. The specific allegation 
4. The identity of the employees accused without regard as to agency affiliation. 

If it is determined that the accused is an employee ot' the assisting agency, the above 
information, with all pertinent documentation gathered during the receipt and processing of the 
complaint, shall be forwarded without delay to the agency for administrative review. The 
requesting agency may conduct a review of the complaint to determine if any factual basis for 
the complaint exists and/or whether any of the employees of the requesting agency violated any 
of their agency's policies or procedures. 

SECTION VII. LIABILITY 

Each party engaging in any mutual cooperation and assistance, pursuant to this 
Cooperation Agreement, agrees to assume full and final responsibility for the acts, omissions or 
conduct of such party's own employees while engaged in rendering such aid pursuant to this 
Cooperation Agreement, subject to the provisions of Section 768.28 of the Florida Statutes, 
where applicable. 

4 

Page 21



SECTION VIII. POWERS, PRIVILEGES, IMMUNITIES AND EXPENDITURES 

(a) Employees of North Bay Village and the City of Miami Beach, when actually 
engaging in mutual cooperation and assistance outside of their normal jurisdictional limits but 
inside this State, under the terms of this Agreement, shall pursuant to the provisions of Section 
23.127(1) of the Florida Statutes (as amended), have the same powers, duties, rights, privileges 
and immunities as if the employee was performing duties inside the employee's political 
subdivision in which normally employed. 

(b) Each party agrees to furnish necessary personnel equipment, resources and 
facilities and to render services to each other party to this Cooperation Agreement as set forth 
above; provided however, that no party shall be required to deplete unreasonably its own 
personnel, equipment, resources, facilities, and services in furnishing such mutual aid, 

(c) A party that furnishes equipment pursuant to this Cooperation Agreement must 
bear the cost of loss or damage to that equipment and must pay any expense incurred in the 
operation and maintenance of that equipment. 

(d) The agency furnishing aid pursuant to this Cooperation Agreement shall 
compensate its appointees/employees during the time such aid is rendered and shall defray the 
actual travel and maintenance expenses of its employees while they are rendering such aid, 
including any amounts paid or due for compensation due to personal injury or death while such 
employees are engaged in rendering such aid. 

(e) To the extent provided by applicable law, ordinance, or rule, the privileges and 
immunities from liability, exemption from laws, ordinances and rules, and all pension, insurance, 
relief, disability, worker's compensation, salary, death and other benefits that apply to the 
activity of an employee of an agency when performing the employee's duties within the territorial 
limits of the employee's agency apply to the employee to the same degree, manner, and extent 
while engaged in the performance of the employee's duties extraterritorially under the provisions 
of this Cooperation Agreement. The provisions of this section shall apply to paid, volunteer, and 
reserve employees. 

(f) Nothing herein shall prevent the requesting agency from requesting 
supplemental appropriations from the governing authority having budgeting jurisdiction to 
reimburse the assisting agency for any. actual costs or expenses incurred by the assisting 
agency performing hereunder. · 

(g) Should North Bay Village receive reimbursement for expenditures from a third 
party for a mutual aid event covered by this Cooperation Agreement, the City of Miami Beach 
shall be eligible to receive an equitable reimbursement share for any actual costs or expenses 
incurred that are directly attributable to the event, provided such costs and expenses are 
authorized by the third party for reimbursement purposes. 

(h) Should the City of Miami Beach receive reimbursement for expenditures from a 
third party for a mutual aid event covered by this Cooperation Agreement, North Bay Village 
shall be eligible to receive an equitable reimbursement share for any actual costs or expenses 
incurred that are directly attributable to the event, provided such costs and expenses are 
authorized by the third party for reimbursement purposes. 

5 

Page 22



(i) The parties acknowledge that the City of Miami Beach is authorized to pursue 
any property seized pursuant to the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act. The City of Miami Beach 
shall have the exclusive authority to initiate forfeiture proceedings under the Florida Contraband 
Act for any matters which arise from a mutual aid event that is covered by this Cooperation 
Agreement. The City of Miami Beach, upon successfully prosecuting a forfeiture action, shall 
equitably share in those proceeds seized, with North Bay Village, as acceptable by the Chief of 
Police of the City of Miami Beach and Chief of Police for North Bay Village. 

SECTION IX. INSURANCE 

Each party shall provide satisfactory proof of liability insurance by one or more of the 
means specified in Section 768.28(16)(a) of the Florida Statutes (2010), in an amount which is, 
in the judgment of the governing body of that party, at least adequate to cover the risk to which 
that party may be exposed. Should the insurance coverage, however provided, of any party be 
canceled or undergo material change, that party shall notify all parties to this agreement of such 
change within ten (10) days of receipt of notice or actual knowledge of such change. 

SECTION X. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement shall take effect upon execution and approval by both parties and shall 
continue in full force and effect until December 31, 2018. Under no circumstances may this 
agreement be renewed, amended, or extended except in writing. 

SECTION XI. CANCELLATION 

Either party may cancel its participation in this Agreement at any time upon delivery of 
written notice to the other party. 

In witness whereof, the parties hereto cause to these presents to be signed on the date 
specified. 

AGREED TO AND ACKNOWLEDGED this ___ day of _______ , 2014. 

CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 

DANIEL J. OATES 
POLICE CHIEF 

Date:------------

JIMMY MORALES 
CITY MANAGER 

6 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 

ROBERT DANIELS 
POLICE CHIEF 

Date:----------

FRANK ROLLASON 
. CITY MANAGER 

Page 23



Date: ·------------

MAYOR PHILIP LEVINE 

Date: ----------

ATTEST: 

RAFAEL E. GRANADO, CITY CLERK 

Date:----------

MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KROPS 

Date:----------

YVONNE HAMIL TON, VILLAGE CLERK 

7 

Page 24



.I 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
Between Miami Shores Village 

and the City of North Bay Village 

Whereas, because of the existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence of law 
enforcement problems and other natural and man-made conditions which are, or are likely to 
be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, or facilities of the Miami Shores 
Police Department or the North Bay Village Police Department; and 

Whereas, Miami Shores Village and the City of North Bay Village are so located in relation to 
each other that it is to the advantage of each to receive and extend mutual aid in the form of 
law enforcement services and resources to adequately respond to intensive situations, 
including, but not limited to, natural or manmade disasters or emergencies as defined under 
§ 252.34, Florida Statutes; and, 

Whereas, in order to ensure that preparation of these law enforcement agencies will be 
adequate to address any and all of these conditions, to protect the public peace and safety, and 
to preserve the lives and property of the people of the participating municipalities; and, 

Whereas, Miami Shores Village and the City of North Bay Village have the authority under § 
23.12, Florida Statutes, et seq., the Florida Mutual Aid Act, to enter into a mutual aid 
agreement for law enforcement service which provides for rendering of assistance in a law 
enforcement emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Miami Shores Village, a Florida municipal corporation, and the City of 
North Bay Village in consideration for mutual promises to render valuable aid in time of 
necessity, do hereby agree to fully and faithfully abide by and be bound by the following terms 
and conditions: 

SECTION I: SHORT TITLE: Mutual Aid Agreement 

SECTION II: DESCRIPTION 

Since this Mutual Aid Agreement provides for the requesting and rendering of assistance for 
both routine and law enforcement intensive situations, this Mutual Aid Agreement combines 
the elements of both a voluntary cooperation agreement and a requested operational assistance 
agreement, as described in Chapter 23 Florida Statutes. 

SECTION III: DEFINITIONS 

a. Joint Declaration: A document which enumerates the various conditions or situations 
where aid may be requested or rendered pursuant to this Agreement, as determined by 
concerned agency heads. Subsequent to execution by concerned agency heads, the joint 
declaration shall be filed with the clerks of the respective political subdivisions and 
shall thereafter become part of this agreement. Said declaration may be amended or 

I 

Page 25



supplemented at any time by the agency heads by filing subsequent declarations with 
the clerks of the respective political subdivisions. 

b. Agency or participating law enforcement agency: Either the Miami Shores Police 
Department or the North Bay Village Police Department. 

c. Agency Head: Either the Chief of the Miami Shores Police Department, or Chief's 
designees; and the Chief of the North Bay Village Police Department, or the Chief's 
designees. 

d. The participating police department: The police department of any municipality in the 
State of Florida that has approved and executed this Agreement upon the approval of 
the governing body of that municipality. 

e. Certified law enforcement employee: Any law enforcement employee certified as 
provided in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION IV: OPERATIONS 

a. In the event that a party to this agreement is in need of assistance as set specified in the 
applicable joint declaration, an authorized representative of the agency requiring 
assistance shall notify the agency head or his/her designee from whom such assistance 
is requested. The agency head or authorized agency representative whose assistance is 
sought shall evaluate the situation and the agency's available resources, consult with 
his/her supervisors if necessary, and will respond in a manner he/ she deems 
appropriate. 

b. The agency head in whose jurisdiction assistance is being rendered may determine who 
is authorized to lend assistance in his/her jurisdiction, for how long such assistance is 
authorized and for what purpose such authority is granted. This authority may be 
granted either verbally or in writing as the particular situation dictates. The agency 
head's decision in these matters shall be final. 

c. Each party to this Agreement agrees to furnish necessary personnel, equipment, 
facilities and other resources and to render services to the other party as required to 
assist the requesting party in addressing the situation which caused the request; 
provided, however, that no party shall be required to unreasonably deplete its own 

· personnel, equipment, resources, facilities, and services in furnishing such mutual aid, 
as determined by the furnishing party, 

d. The agency heads of the participating law enforcement agencies, or their designees, shall 
establish procedures for giving control of the mission definition to the requesting agency, 
and for giving tactical control over accomplishing any such assigned mission and 
supervisory control over all personnel or equipment provided pursuant to this Agreement 
to the providing agency. However, each employee shall also be subject to the personnel 
rules, regulations, procedures, and policies applicable to his or her employing agency. 

2 

Page 26



e. The personnel and equipment that are assigned by the assisting agency head shall be 
under the immediate command of a supervising officer designated by the assisting 
agency head. Such supervising officer shall be under the direct supervision and 
command of the agency head or his/her designee of the agency requesting assistance. 

f. Whenever an officer or other employee is rendering assistance pursuant to this 
agreement, the officer or employee shall abide by and be subject to the rules and 
regulations, personnel policies, general orders and standard operating procedures of 
his/her own employing agency. If any such rule, regulation, personnel policy, general 
order or standard operating procedure is contradicted, contravened or otherwise in 
conflict with a direct order of a superior officer of the requesting agency, then such 
rule, regulation, personnel policy, general order or procedure shall control and shall 
supersede the direct order. 

g. Whenever there is cause to believe that a complaint has arisen as a result of a 
cooperative effort as it may pertain to this agreement, the agency head or his/her 
designee of the requesting agency shall be responsible for the documentation of said 
complaint to ascertain at a minimum: 

I. The identity of the complainant. 
2. An address where the complaining party can be contacted. 
3. The specific allegation. 
4. The identity of the accused employee(s) without regard to agency 

affiliation. 

If it is determined that the accused is an employee of the assisting agency, the above 
information, with all pertinent documentation gathered during the receipt and processing 
of the complaint, shall be forwarded without delay to the agency head or his/her designee 
of the assisting agency for administrative review. The requesting agency may conduct a 
review of the complaint to determine if any factual basis for the complaint exists and/or 
whether any of the employees of the requesting agency violated any of their agency's 
policies or procedures. 

SECTION V: POWERS, PRIVILEDGES, IMMUNITIES, COSTS 

a. All employees of the participating police department, including certified law enforcement 
employees as defined in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes, during such time that said 
employees are actually providing aid outside of the jurisdictional limits of the employing 
municipality pursuant to a request for aid made in accordance with this Agreement, shall, 
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, have the same powers, duties, 
rights, privileges, and immunities as if they were performing their duties in the political 
subdivision in which they are normally employed. 

b. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement agency 
providing services, personnel, equipment, or facilities pursuant to the provisions of this 

3 

Page 27



Agreement shall bear any loss or damage to same and shall pay any and all expenses 
incurred in the maintenance and operation of same. 

c. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement agency 
providing aid pursuant to this Agreement shall compensate all of its employees rendering 
aid pursuant to this Agreement, during the time of the rendering of such aid, and shall 
defray the actual travel and maintenance expenses of such employees while they are 
rendering such aid. Such compensation shall include any amounts paid or due for 
compensation due to personal injury or death while such employees are engaged in 
rendering such aid. Such compensation shall also include all benefits normally due such 
employees. 

d. All exemptions from ordinance and rules, and all pension, insurance, relief, disability, 
workers' compensation salary, death, and other benefits which apply to the activity of 
such officers, agents, or employees of any such agency, when performing their respective 
functions within the territorial limits of their respective agencies, shall apply to them to 
the same degree, marmer, and extent while engaged in the performance of their functions 
and duties extraterritorially under the provisions of the Mutual Aid Agreement. The 
provisions of this Agreement shall apply with equal effect to paid and auxiliary 
employees. 

e. Nothing herein shall prevent the requesting agency from requesting supplemental 
appropriations from the governing authority having budgeting jurisdiction to reimburse 
the assisting agency for any actual costs or expenses incurred by the assisting agency 
performing hereunder. 

f. Nothing in this agreement is intended or is to be construed as any transfer or 
contracting away of the powers or functions of one party hereto to the other. 

g. This agreement creates no rights or benefits in favor of any third parties and there are 
no intended third party beneficiaries with regard to the provisions herein. 

SECTION VI: INDEMNIFICATION 

a. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement agency 
providing aid pursuant to this Agreement, agrees to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify 
the requesting law enforcement agency and its political subdivision in any suit, action or 
claim for damages resulting from any and all acts or conduct of employees of said 
providing agency while providing aid pursuant to this Agreement, subject to Chapter 768, 
Florida Statutes, where applicable. 

b. Each party engaging in any mutual cooperation or assistance, pursuant to this agreement, 
agrees to assume responsibilities for the acts, omissions, or conduct of such party's own 
employees while engaged in rendering aid pursuant to this Mutual Aid Agreement, 
subject to the provisions of§ 768.28, Florida Statutes, where applicable. 

4 

Page 28



c. Each party shall provide satisfactory proof of liability insurance or self insurance by one 
or more of the means specified in§ 768.28(15)(a), Florida Statutes, in an amount which 
is, in the judgment of the governing body of that party, at least adequate to cover the risk 
to which that party may be exposed. Should insurance coverage, however provided, of 
any party be cancelled or undergo material change, that party shall notify all parties to 
this agreement of such change within ten (10) days of receipt of notice or actual 
knowledge of such change. 

SECTION VII: FORFEITURES 

a) In the event that a participating agency seizes any real property, vessel, motor vehicle, 
aircraft, currency or other property pursuant to the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act 
during the performance of this agreement, the agency requesting assistance in the case 
of requested operational assistance and the seizing agency in the case of voluntary 
cooperation. shall be responsible for maintaining any forfeiture action pursuant to 
Chapter 932, Florida Statutes. The agency pursuing the forfeiture action shall have the 
exclusive right to control and the responsibility to maintain the property in accordance 
with Chapter 932, Florida Statutes, to include, but not be limited to, the complete 
discretion to bring the action or dismiss the action. 

b) All proceeds from forfeited property seized as a result of or in accordance with this 
agreement shall be divided in proportion to the amount of investigation and 
participation performed by each agency, less the costs associated with the forfeiture 
action. 

SECTION VIII: CONFLICTS 

Any conflicts between this Agreement and the Florida Mutual Aid Act will be controlled by the 
provisions of the latter, whenever conditions exist that are within the definitions stated in 
Chapter 23 Florida Statutes. 

SECTION IX: EFFECTIVE DATE 

This agreement shall take effect upon execution and approval by the hereinafter named 
officials and shall continue in full force and effect until January 1, 2020. Under no 
circumstances may this agreement be renewed, amended, or extended except in writing. 

SECTION X: CANCELLATION 

Any party may cancel its participation in this agreement upon sixty (60) days written notice to 
the other party or parties. Cancellations will be at the discretion of any subscribing party. 

5 

Page 29



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto cause these presents to be signed on the date 
specified. 

Thomas Benton 
Village Manager 
Miami Shores Village, FL 

Date: /~-/ 7~!'-/ 

Attest: 

Barbara Estep 
Village Clerk 
Miami Shores Village, FL 

Approved as to form 
and legal sufficiency: 

Richard Sarafan 
Village Attorney 
Miami Shores Village, FL 

Frank Rollason 
City Manager 
City of North Bay Village 

Date: _______ _ 

Attest: 

Yvonne Hamilton 
City Clerk 
City of North Bay Village 

Approved as to form 
and legal sufficiency: 

Joseph Geller 
City Attorney 
City of North Bay Village 

Filing the mutual aid agreement: section 23.1225(4), Florida statutes, requires the filing of a copy of 
the signed mutual aid agreement with FDLE within 14 days after signature. Filing may be 
accomplished by either mailing to FDLE, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302, attention: mutual 
aid, or fax to 904-488-1760. 

6 

Page 30



JOINT DECLARATION OF THE CHIEF OF THE 
MIAMI SHORES POLICE DEPARTMENT 

AND THE CHIEF OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

A police officer of either of the participating law enforcement agencies shall be 
considered to be operating under the provisions of the mutual aid agreement when: 

• participating in law enforcement activities that are pre-planned and approved by each 
respective agency head or his/her designee; or 

• appropriately dispatched in response to a request for assistance from the other law 
enforcement agency; or 

• spontaneous response where assistance or aid is apparent (see #9 below) 

In compliance with, and under the authority of, the Mutual Aid Agreement, heretofore 
entered into by Miami Shores Village and the City of North Bay Village, Florida, it is hereby 
declared that the following list comprises the circumstances and conditions under which mutual 
aid may be requested and rendered regarding police operations pursuant to the agreement. Said 
list may be amended or supplemented from time to time, as needs dictate by subsequent 
declarations. 

1. Joint multi-jurisdictional criminal investigations. 

2. Civil affray or disobedience, disturbances, riots, large protest demonstrations, controversial 
trials, political conventions, labor disputes and strikes. 

3. Any natural, technological or man-made disaster. 

4. Incidents which require rescue operations, crowd and traffic control measures, including, but 
not limited to, large-scale evacuations, aircraft and shipping disasters, fires, explosions, gas 
line leaks, radiological incidents, train wrecks and derailments, chemical or hazardous waste 
spills, and electrical power failures. 

5. Terrorist activities including, but not limited to, acts of sabotage. 

6. Escapes from or disturbances within detention facilities. 

7. Hostage and barricaded subject situations, and aircraft piracy. 

8. Control of major crime scenes, area searches, perimeter control, back-ups to emergency and 
in-progress calls, pursuits, and missing persons calls. 

10/14/2014 

Page 31



. ' . 

9. Participating in exigent situations without a formal request which are spontaneous 
occurrences such as area searches for wanted subjects, perimeters, crimes in progress, 
escaped prisoners. Traffic stops near municipal boundaries, request for back-up assistance 
and no local unit is available or nearby, calls or transmissions indicating an officer is injured, 
calls indicating a crime or incident has occurred in which a citizen may likely be injured and 
the assisting municipality is closer to the area than the officer receiving the call. 

10. Enemy attack. 

11. Transportation of evidence requiring security. 

12. Major events; e.g., sporting events, concerts, parades, fairs, festivals, and conventions. 

13. Security and escort duties for dignitaries. 

14. Emergency situations in which one agency cannot perform its functional objective. 

15. Incidents requiring utilization of specialized units; e.g., underwater recovery, aircraft, canine, 
motorcycle, bomb, crime scene, marine patrol, and police information. 

16. Joint training in areas of mutual need. 

DATE:~_f_G~ft-~~&~~-~~q~~~-

K~:d ¢ 
Chief of Police 
Miami Shores Police Department 

ATTEST: 

10/14/2014 

2 

Robert Daniels 
Chief of Police 
North Bay Village Police Department 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

Page 32



10C
North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

DATE: 

TO: 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
RECOMMENDATION MEMORANDUM 

December 9, 2014 

Mayor Connie Leon Kreps 
Vice-Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Dr. Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

RECOMMENDED BY: Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

PRESENTED BY STAFF: Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager <)f~ 
Lakeesha Morris, Grant Writer I" 1' 

SUBJECT: Communities for a Lifetime Designation 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Village Commission approve the attached Resolution in support of 
North Bay Village becoming a "Communities for a Lifetime (CFAL)" municipality. 

BACKGROUND: 

On Wednesday, November 19, 2014, Village Staff met with Ms. Janine Rogers of the Florida 
Department of Elder Affairs to discuss the benefits of North Bay Village joining the 
Communities for a Lifetime initiative. 

Communities for a Lifetime is a statewide initiative, begun in 1999, which assists Florida cities, 
towns and counties in planning and implementing improvements that benefit residents of all 
ages. The goal of the initiative is to help Florida communities become better places for elders to 
live and providing all residents the opportunity to contribute to the betterment of their 
communities. The ongoing process of self-assessment and improvement can help a community 
achieve the following goals: 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Cbervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim Page 33



• To create an inventory of services and opportunities that promote the independence and 
quality of life for older adults in the community 

• To initiate partnerships to promote the development of senior friendly community 
amenities 

The benefit of becoming a CF AL community is that the Village will begin to look at its current 
level of service and identify what resources are needed in order to ensure that residents are able 
to age in place with dignity, security and purpose. Examples of activities include; coordination 
of transportation, universal home designs and neighborhood interaction, improved access to 
social services and recreation, effective community planning that includes mixed-use 
development. These all serve to ensure that North Bay Village remains a place where people 
live, work, learn, shop and play. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: 

There is no budgetary impact at this time. 

PERSONNEL IMPACT: 

The first step in becoming a CF AL Community is to adopt a Resolution and then begin to seek 
community input regarding services and resources that may benefit them. Village Staff will host 
a series of public input meetings to identify the needs of the community. This may also include 
establishing a CF AL Committee of resident volunteers. 

CONTACT: 

LaKeesha Morris, MSW 
Village Grant Writer 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 34



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

MEMORANDUM 
North Bay Village 

DATE: November 24, 2014 

TO: Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Village Clerk 

FROM: =~4p 
SUBJECT: Introduction of Resolution 

Pursuant to Section 3.08 of the Village Charter, I hereby introduce the following 
Resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE FLORIJl)A DEPARTMENT OF ELDER 
AFFAIRS COMMUNITIES FOR A LIFETIME INITIATIVE; 
PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE VILLAGE CLERK; 
PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF REPRESENTATIONS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Accordingly, please place the item on the next available agenda. 

CLK:yph 

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner 
Connie Leon-Kreps Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim Page 35



RESOLUTION NO. ------
A RESOLUTION 01<' THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS COMMUNITIES FOR 
A LIFETIME INITIATIVE; PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS 
TO THE VILLAGE CLERK; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION 
OF REPRESENTATIONS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

WHEREAS, North Bay Village supports the Florida Department of Elder Affairs' 
Communities for a Lifetime initiative to make Florida a friendlier place to live for people of all 
ages, so that they may be as independent as long as possible, and remain in their homes and in 
the communities th.ey love; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Florida has the highest percentage of elders of any state in the 
nation, and our elder population will continue to increase; and 

WHEREAS, in order to allow all residents to maintain their dignity, security and 
independence, communities must evaluate, assess and modify their infrastructures to create a 
Community for a Lifetime; and 

WHEREAS, North Bay Village and the Florida Department of Elder Affairs share the 
vision and responsibility to improve the life of all citizens so they can prepare for and enjoy 
aging in place throughout their life; and 

WHEREAS, in order to achieve our mutual goals, cities and counties should begin to 
build together a place free of physical, emotional and social barriers. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE 
COMMISSIONERS OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLOIUDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Adoption of Representations. The foregoing whereas paragraphs are 
hereby ratified and confirmed as being true, and the same are hereby made 
a specific part of this Resolution. 

Expression of Sunnort. The Village hereby supports all efforts made by 
the Florida Department of Elder Affairs' Communities for a Lifetime to 
remove barriers that prevent older adults from being able to remain as 
independent as long as possible, remain in their homes and in the 
communities that they love. 

Instructions to the Village Clerk. The Village Clerk is hereby directed 
to send a copy of this Resolution to the Florida Department of Elder 
Affairs. 

Page 1 of2 

Page 36



Section 3. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

The motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by ____ __, seconded by 
. The votes were as follows: -----

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of December, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Village Clerk 

Connie Leon-Kreps 
Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR USE ONLY BY 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 

Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney 

North Bay Village Resolution Supporting The Florida Department of Elder Affairs Communities for Lifetime Initiative. 

Page2of2 

Page 37



12A

Page 38



A. Purpose. The Commission of North Bay Village, Florida has determined 
that the health, welfare, and safety of the citizens and business owners of 
North Bay Village are promoted by requiring certain structures to have a 
key lock box installed on the exterior of the structure to aid the North Bay 
Village Police Department in gaining access to or within a structure, when 
responding to calls for emergency service, and to aid access into or within a 
building that is secured or is unduly difficult to gain entry due to being 
unoccupied or ifthe occupants are unable to respond. 

B. Definitions. 

1. "Commercial Structure" means any building with more than 50 
percent of its floor space used for commercial activities, including 
the sale of products or services. 

2. "Knox Box" means a secure rapid entry system used by Police 
Department Personnel in the event of an emergency to gain entry 
into a structure by using the enclosed owner provided key(s). All 
boxes shall be UL (Underwriters Laboratories) certified and 
approved by the Village's Chief of Police. 

3. "Multi-Family Residential Structure" means a structure comprised 
of 3 or more units used primarily for a dwelling house. 

C. Knox Box Required for New Commercial Structures. All new 
commercial buildings shall have installed a Knox Box 3200 Series in a 
location specified by the Village's Chief of Police prior to the issuance of 
the Certificate of Occupancy. 

D. Knox Box Required for Existing Commercial Structures. All existing 
commercial buildings equipped with automatic fire detection and/or 
suppression system shall have installed a Knox Box 3200 Series in a 
location specified by the Village's Chief of Police within six (6) months of 
the effective date of this Ordinance. 

E. Knox Box Required for Multi-Family Residential Structures. All multi
family residential structures that have restricted access through gates or 
doors and have a common corridor for access to the living units shall have 
installed a Knox Box 3200 Series or 1650 Series in a location specified by 
the Village's Chief of Police within six (6) months of the effective date of 
this Ordinance. 

2 

Page 39



F. Knox Box Contents. All Knox .Boxes shall contain labeled keys, easily 
identified in the field to provide access into the property and/or building, 
and to any locked areas within the said building as the Village's Chief of 
Police may direct. The operator of the building shall immediately notify 
the Chief of Police or Building Official when any locks are added, changed 
or rekeyed, which cannot be opened by the current key set in the Knox Box. 
Additional keys should be added to the Knox Box immediately. The 
contents of the Knox Box should include (but not limited to) the following: 

1. Keys to locked points of ingress or egress, whether on the interior 
or exterior of such buildings. 

2. Building Access Cards, as needed, or combinations to locks, if 
needed. 

3. Keys to any other areas as requested by the Chief of Police or 
Building Official. 

G. Installation and Location. All Knox Boxes shall be recess mounted into 
the building/structure at a height of not less than six ( 6) feet above the 
ground (surface grade) nor more than eight (8) feet above the ground 
(surface grade). The "face plate" of the Knox Box shall be flushed with the 
exterior fa~ade of the structure/building. All Knox Boxes shall be located 
directly above (or as close as reasonably possible to) the main entrance to 
the structure/building. 

H. Police Department Responsibilities. Every police department personnel 
shall carry a Knox Box Master Key, readily available for an emergency 
scene. 

I. Penalties. 

1. Any property or building owner failing to comply with, or in 
violation of, the terms of this Ordinance after notice from the 
Village's Chief of Police shall be subject to a fine of not more than 
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00), and in addition, shall pay all costs 
and expenses involved in the case. Each day such violation 
continues shall be considered a separate offense. Nothing herein 
contained shall prevent North Bay Village or other appropriate 
authority from taking such other lawful action as is necessary to 
prevent or remedy any violation. 

3 

Page 40



2. If any sentence, clause or section or any part of this Ordinance is 
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, such 
constitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair 
any of the remaining provisions, sentences, clauses or sections or 
parts of the same contained in this Ordinance. 

Section 2: If any part of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance. 

Section 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed or amended to the extent of such inconsistency. 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall take effect after final passage and publication 
according to law. 

A motion to approve the foregoing Ordinance on first reading on was 
offered by seconded by ___ _ 

THE VOTES WERE AS FOLLOW: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Eddie Lim 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez 

A motion to approve the foregoing Ordinance on final reading was offered by 
seconded by 

FINAL VOTES AT ADOPTION: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Eddie Lim 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez 

4 

Page 41



DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ _ 

ATTEST: 

Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
Village Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE ONLY: 

Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney & Boniske, P.L. 

North Bay Village Ordinance: Knox Box. 

5 

Connie Leon-Kreps 
Mayor 

Page 42



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

MEMORANDUM 
North Bay Village 

DATE: November 18, 2014 

TO: Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Village Clerk 

FROM: Frank K. Rollason &t:..-> ,,o:' ~~ --------
Village Manager t/' /~ ,.-,:;;---

SUBJECT: Introduction of Ordinance 

Pursuant to Section 3.08 of the Village Charter, I hereby introduce the following 
Ordinance: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 93 OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE ENTITLED "FIRE PREVENTION," TO 
REQUIRE KNOX BOXES AT NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS, 
EXlSTING COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS, NEW RESIDENTIAL 
BUILDINGS, AND EXlSTING RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

Accordingly, please place the item on the next available agenda. 

FKR:yph 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Dnvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 43



2
.f

llf
E

 I
 S

U
N

D
AY

,N
O

\{E
M

BE
R

 3
0,

 ~(
)1

_4
 _

_
_

 N
~
E
~
-
-

N
o

rt
h

 B
ay

 V
il

la
g

e 
P

U
B

L
IC

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 N
O

T
IC

E
 

N
or

th
 

B
ay

 V
il

la
ge

 
w

il
l 

be
 

ho
st

in
g 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 
m

ee
ti

ng
 

on
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
9,

 
20

14
 

du
ri

ng
 

th
e 

R
eg

ul
ar

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 M
ee

ti
ng

 a
t 

7:
30

 p
.m

. 
at

 
16

66
 K

en
ne

dy
 C

au
se

w
ay

, 
S

ui
te

 1
01

, 
N

or
th

 B
ay

 
V

il
la

ge
, F

L
. 

T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ee

ti
ng

 i
s 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

he
 

V
il

la
ge

's
 

in
te

nt
 

to
 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r 
a 

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s 

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y 

B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 
C

le
an

up
 G

ra
nt

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

he
 s

af
et

y 
o

f 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 
si

te
 o

f 
th

e 
V

il
la

ge
 H

al
l 

B
ui

ld
in

g.
 T

he
 p

ub
li

c 
is

 
in

vi
te

d 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 t
o 

at
te

nd
. 

A
 c

op
y 

o
f 

th
e 

dr
af

t p
ro

po
sa

l a
nd

A
na

ly
si

s o
fB

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
 C

le
an

up
 

A
lt

er
na

ti
ve

s (
A

B
C

A
) w

il
l b

e 
po

st
ed

 o
n 

th
e V

il
la

ge
 

w
eb

si
te

 f
or

 p
ub

li
c 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 c

om
m

en
t 

pr
io

r 
to

 
th

e 
m

ee
ti

ng
. 

A
ny

 i
nt

er
es

te
d 

pa
rt

ie
s 

m
ay

 c
on

ta
ct

 
V

il
la

ge
 H

al
l a

t (
30

5)
 7

56
-7

17
1 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 

In
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

w
it

h 
th

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

it
h 

D
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
A

ct
 

o
f 

19
90

, 
pe

rs
on

s 
ne

ed
in

g 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
(o

r 
he

ar
in

g 
im

pa
ir

ed
) 

to
 p

ar
ti

ci
pa

te
 i

n 
th

is
 m

ee
ti

ng
 o

r 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
ny

 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
iv

e 
th

er
et

o 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

ta
ct

 t
he

 
V

il
la

ge
 f

or
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
at

 (
30

5)
 7

56
-7

17
1 

no
 l

at
er

 
th

an
 f

ou
r 

(4
) 

da
ys

 p
ri

or
 to

 t
he

 m
ee

ti
ng

. 

Y
vo

nn
e 

H
am

il
to

n,
 C

M
C

 
V

il
la

ge
 C

le
rk

 

C
o

m
m

o
d

o
re

 P
la

za
 C

o
n

d
o

: 2
/2

 
2

7
5

0
 N

.E
. 

1
8

3
rd

 S
tr

e
e

t -
#2

11
1 

-
A

ve
n

tu
ra

 
$2

49
,0

00
 

S
p

e
ct

a
cu

la
r V

ie
w

s;
 G

re
a

t V
al

ue
; 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 C

u
st

o
m

iz
e

 

W
in

st
on

 T
ow

er
 3

0
0

: 
21

2 
$3

50
,0

00
 

2
3

0
1

7
4

th
S

tr
ee

t-
#

4
1

2
 

La
rg

e 
C

o
m

e
r U

n
it

 n
o

t o
ft

e
n

 o
n

 th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t;
 G

re
a

t V
al

ue
. w

a
lk

 to
 b

e
a

ch
, 

sh
o

p
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
st

a
u

ra
n

ts
 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
L

ak
es

 H
ou

se
: 4

12
 

$6
39

,0
00

 
20

45
 N

.E
. 

20
1 

Te
m

ic
e 

-
N

. 
M

ia
m

i B
ea

ch
 

P
a

rf
e

ct
 F

a
m

ily
 H

o
m

e
 L

ar
ge

 K
itc

h
e

n
; 

P
o

o
l; 

2
4

 H
r 

S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

S
ay

an
 C

on
do

: 2
/2

.5
 

$1
,2

00
,0

00
 

16
27

5 
C

o
lli

n
s 

A
ve

 -
#

1
9

0
2

 -
S

u
n

n
y 

Is
le

s 
L

u
xu

ry
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y;
 O

ce
a

n
 f

ro
nt

; 
B

e
a

ch
 a

tt
en

da
nt

; 
S

p
lit

 b
e

d
ro

o
m

 fl
o

o
rp

la
n

; 
P

ri
va

te
 e

le
va

to
r;

 
Fu

ll 
S

ta
te

 o
f t

h
e

 A
rt

 A
m

e
n

iti
e

s;
 A

ls
o 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r r
en

t 

st
. T

ro
pe

z 
1 

C
o

n
d

o
: 3

/2
 

$1
,2

50
,0

00
 

1
5

0
 S

u
n

n
y 

Is
le

s 
B

lv
d

 -
#1

10
1 

-
S

u
n

n
y 

Is
le

s 
P

an
or

am
ic

 v
ie

w
s 

o
f S

U
nr

is
e 

an
d 

S
u

n
se

t a
re

 th
e 

b
es

t f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 lu
xu

ry
 u

n
it

 O
ve

rl
oo

ki
ng

 
th

e
 A

tla
n

tic
 O

ce
an

, H
au

lo
ve

r B
ea

ch
, 

in
tr

ac
oa

st
al

 a
nd

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 M

ia
m

i. 
O

ce
an

 F
ro

nt
; 

B
ea

ch
 a

tt
en

da
nt

; 
al

so
 ~
-r

u_
la

b_
le

_f
o_

n_
•m

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

P
en

in
su

la
 1

: 2
+

D
en

 I 
a

s
 

$1
,2

95
,0

00
 

32
01

 N
.E

. 
18

3r
d 

S
tr

ee
t-

#2
80

5 
-A

ve
nt

ur
a 

B
re

at
h 

ta
ki

n
g

 o
ce

an
 &

 in
tr

ao
oa

st
al

 v
ie

w
s 

fr
o

m
 b

o
th

 b
al

co
ni

es
; 

M
a

rb
le

 &
 W

o
o

d
 fl

oo
rs

 th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t;

 
T

op
 o

f t
h

e
 li

n
e

 a
pp

lia
nc

es
; 

In
-U

ni
t l

a
u

n
d

ry
 R

oo
m

; 
P

riv
at

e 
el

ev
at

or
; 

cl
o

se
 to

 3
,0

0
0

 S
qF

t.
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 L

ie
f,

 O
w

n
e

r/
 B

ro
k
e

r 
3

0
5

-5
8

6
-2

2
0

7
 C

el
l 

jo
n

a
th

a
n

@
a

v
e

n
tu

ra
re

a
le

s
ta

te
in

c
.c

o
m

 
A

SK
 A

B
O

U
T 

O
U

R 
N

EW
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

IN
C

EN
TI

V
E 

PL
A

N
 

-
~
J
A
V
-
l
:
I
U
U
B
A
R
E
A
L
W
A
T
~
_
N
{
;
g
G
!
J
M
2
 

. 
_ 

' 
•1

 ;;
1.

-i
r•

1=
~~

 :
1:

';
1J

·1
;t

;1
1:

1:
r·

tt
1:

1!
1"

!1
:~

!,
.:

,.
.-

• 
• 

··1·
 

:l
:t

•t
fl

4
:1

!I
•"

 
tl

::
1•

1·
•·

 

·-•·A
--~~·

-~· .
.
 ·
·
 .. 
;~

~$
7f

 
it

.r
oc

oM
~i

lt
i1

tv
 sA

.~
~:
r~
oi
vl
>i
RA
l>
e·
_ 

·'
~F
RE
E 

FA
M

tl.
.Y

EV
EN

T 
_/

Q
--

-

~. 
-
~
Q
 

.·
. 

~(y
{) 

-
r--

-=
.' 

.,
 

• 
I 

"
'
-
~
~
 

$
A

T
IJ

R
D

A
Y

 
-··. 
[)
l:
(;
~M
BE
R 

1
3

 
6

:0
0

P
M

 .
-1

1
:0

0
P

M
 

s
~
o
w
 M

ol
ltl

rA
tN

 ••
cr

:'s
1<

A
:r1

t.1
a 

• t
.iu

s1
c:

 • .· 
R

ID
E

S 
•S

L
ID

E
S

 •
F

O
()

D
F

O
R

 S
A

J.
E

•.
R

A
F

F
L

E
S

 

. 
·····.•

 •
 -

A
R

T
S 
~C
RA
F]

'.
~•

~N
~~

()
RE

! 
-

· .. ··.·
 .·.

· .. · ... ·
.· .. -..

. · ... ·-..
.. -...

.. ·.· 
.·· .

.. ·.· ..
 ·· ... 

· .. •
 ....
 ··-.L

-... 0
 .. ·
 .. ·

N
 

....
. -.

G·
 

.. ·. ·
 .. ·.·· .. ·•

.·· .. ··•.
· ... ···.

·· ··
·.·.·•.

·.·. -
... · ... ··. 

·.. 
.· 

.· 
• .
:l

e1
9r

H·
·A

~e
Nu

e,
&I

Si
we

eN
 

··
·"

'·
l~

st
ti

 4
N.
..
,.
·1
~i
l"
~P
f•
jJ
".
aE
E'
tS
··
··
··
··
 

',.'.
;¥_

·,,;
 __ -

•..
 :._ 

.. ,..
 

. .
;,;.

-,/
_',

\,,-
, _

_ ,,
 __ ,, 

----
,,_ 

--~
/).

;.'
 .... 

,;: 
!.;

,,,_
 ,

,,.
 .• ;

 .• ,;
,::~

<--
-.,.

,;; .
...

 !, 
-

;_
 

-
--

-
-

---
. 

--
--

_
._

/ 
!_ 

FO
R

 M
O

R
E 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 C
AL

L 
(3

0S
) 

9
4

 

13A

Page 44



13B

Staff Report 
Special Use Exception 

Prepared for: North Bay Village 
Commission 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr, LLC 

Site Address: 7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Request: Special exception for up to twenty percent 
of required parking spaces designated for 
compact vehicles 

< ,.; '-·r.';''' /, -;<;_YqNj 

.~:-f:&~-~~~Jl:~l'lanning 
, <--\f:J;;-'~t:.$11..~ Managen1ent Services, Inc. 

:iJ\S' J 37i Jacksnn S!ri.!1.!I, Suilti 206 
Fort ~-lyl•rs, Florida 
2,l9-.tH-.B66 

Serving Florida Local Governments Since 1988 

Page 45



Staff Report Applicant: 7940 West Dr, LLC 
Special Use Exception 

General Information ' 

t.••·.·.' .. A..·.·.·.·,,··.·.·.·P ... ··•.•· .. 1.·.i ... c.······ ..•.. '.a. ···"······· t.·.·•.'.:.· •.: .. •·.·.· .. •.·.·· .. ; J : : > ; n . '794o~wJ8~ ot t:t:e 1 ·•·••• .<.· .. • ........... ·.··.·,···.•.·.·.·.• ...•. ·· . '' JI'!' .· ,,. <-c. '-,' -J--- _> '-. : •• , :' .•. ,.;, C-.': \-··· ·:·' , 

Applicant Address: 1548 Brickell Ave, Miami Fl. 33131 

\'.pije'f.~~~~~~:d\; \•·:![·.' ··.~~~~8.~~~§.W,~~t .• ~ri~~'i'.•~r· · .··· 
Contact Person: Javier Lluch 

(~ppligarllf,,!i'i•~ n !~ 
rcflnciril:iiNLimll>:~r:. '; · ·•· 

E-mail Address javierlluch@gmail.com 

Future Land Use 
'.i(ir)lfrg· Qi~tiHct•·1·,.1·•,,;.1•··,········ 

High DensityMulti-family Residential 
'.··.· f{M,.~p: ...... . 

Use of Property Vacant 
l;\.P,qt;~~l;jgj •.;; :; '·;· '>·: .. > .·,: i ~3!~:0Q$.q)'.f ': ~ii ,;:··.······ '.r•,. 

Le al Description of Subjec(:t Property ' 

LOTS 38, 40, AND 42 "HARBOUR ISLAND: ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, 
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 44, AT PAGE 72, PUBLIC RECORDS OF DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

Request ' 

The applicant is requesting a special use exception pursuant to Sections 152.042(E) 
and 152.098 of the North Bay Village Code of Ordinances to allow up to twenty (20) 
percent of the development's required parking spaces to be designed specifically for 
compact vehicles. 

General Description 

The proposed site plan for the condominium development shows 29 of the 160 parking 
spaces to be designed for compact vehicles. 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan , 

The request for compact spaces, if approved for this site plan, is consistent with the 
Village's Comprehensive Plan, and the provision of safe on-site traffic flow as per 
Transportation Policy 3.2.7. 

Page 46



Staff Report Applicant: 7940 West Dr, LLC 
Special Use Exception 

Consistency with Special Use Exception Standards ' 

Allowing up to twenty percent of the required parking spaces to be compact spaces 
would not "substantially affect adversely the uses permitted in these regulations of 
adjacent property". 

Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation 

The North Bay Village Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval of the use of 
compact parking spaces for up to 20% of the required parking spaces by a vote of 4-0 
on October 21, 2014. 

. ' Staff Recommendations , 

Staff finds that the request is consistent with Sections 152.042(E) and 152.098 in 
that this special use exception will not adversely affect the uses permitted in the 
regulations of adjacent properties. 

Staff recommends approval of this request for the parking spaces designated for 
compact vehicles contingent upon a positive approval of a site plan for this 
development. 

Submitted by: 
'j-cc/~\eli :-Zi. ,:JG.,. i2ct.Q_, 

James G. LaRue, AICP 
Planning Consultant 

November 3, 2014 

Hearing: North Bay Village Commission, November 11, 2014 

2 

Page 47



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Prepared for: North Bay Village 
Commission 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr, LLC 

Site Address: 7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Request: Site Plan Approval for 
Multi-family residential building 
(condominium) 

Lr:uL.ri(tl@I.~ Planning . 
-- _ ::_::-j& Management Services, Inc. 

- -- · -,·_ 1375 Ja<:kson Street, Suite 206 
Fort Myars, Florida 
239-334-3366 

Serving Florida Local Govel'nments Since 1988 

Page 48



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

General Information 

Appli~ntAddresi;: 

Contact Person: 

E-mail Actdress 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

1$48 Brickell A\fe, lllii,Snii Fl. 33131 

Javier Lluch 

javierlluch@gmail.com. 

future ~i:irigJ.J$e · ·.. Hi96 [)ellsify Multi-family_ Resigential 

-ati:fill'~~iJJ t~•Wtt!;St$~t•1t~;~1~~~rf~:~~71ift~lll~~;~?J 

Legal Description of Subject Property 

LOTS 38, 40, AND 42 "HARBOUR ISLAND: ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, 
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 44, AT PAGE 72, PUBLIC RECORDS OF DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

Request 

The applicant is requesting: 

1. Density bonus review in conjunction with site plan approval pursuant to Section 
152.029(C)(8)(H) of the North Bay Village Code of Ordinances. 

2. Special exception request for use of compact parking, as per Section 152.042(E). 

3. Site plan approval pursuant to Section 152.105(C)(9) of the North Bay Village Code 
of Ordinances for development of a 54 unit, 15 story multi-family condominium 
structure in the RM-70 (high density multiple-family residential) zoning district. The 
applicant is submitting a site plan for review under Section 152.0296. This Section 
provides for flexibility in design, in regard to setbacks, parking and other 
development factors. 

1 

Serving Florida Local Coverninents Since .1988 Page 49



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

The multifamily residential use is consistent with the description of the Residential 
Future Land Use category under Policy 2.1.1 a of the Future Land Use Element. 

Adjacent Land Use Map Classifications and Zoning District 

~~Juf~~i1~IIJ~e- . 
'North·( • Zoning District 

.......... fli9h_E)~ri§lfil Milltl:'~~l!iJJiB~hld.~dtl~l 
RM-70 

CbnCl.Ortlihlums 
---·· ·::...: ~-__ ;_,: _::_;,_ ';_ '; ,-,:·_,-_; ____ ·_c:. __ :·-. 

. ~uJ~~.ikli~f!~JJ~!i . -~Bl9fiigiti~I~Mi.!l[~!imi!Y2~~ij~ij!i~I .·.···-····· 
Zoning District RM-70 

, 2~1ittif~d~lfs~\;• ~': :··. ··• :i ,Q§J1a.9.fuif:i[i;iiflsE'.:.:: .• ·~~~=~·· .: .. ~.·~··cl'cc~;: 
'P'Jii'tqr~LIJ'~filfjIO!le c-- v.. . • _c ~!' Hlgtt]l1'~ii~.l!YiM!.iJ!fili~~Rif~1~~fit~fi1:·2. 

Zoning District RM-70 

.· ... ·c. ... ~•·••c.ce.c..• ... >.:CC..Jc'.§~L!W~LIT~~~!~~~-----· .. ·-···· - . -
;, P'ullii-e E~H(:l!wse ·• 
'c;" ~ ~~-~;-~. ;;:_· -' •"<,.:~, .·. C-.. ·---"--' --"'--'-' --- ---

Zoning District Water 

J~j~ilB¥Z~.~i ~==--~· 

Adequacy of Public Facilities 

Traffic Analysis 
We have reviewed the Traffic Study prepared by KBP Consulting, Inc. for the proposed 
54-unit high-rise residential condominium development. The Study used Institute of 
Traffic Engineers (ITE) factors in determining the peak hour traffic generation 
associated with the proposed use. Based on the ITE factors, the proposed project will 
generate 45 and 34 peak-hour trips in the AM and PM peak hours, respectively. 

When added to the remaining available capacity of Kennedy Causeway and the traffic 
generation of projects approved but not as yet built, the vehicular traffic associated with 
the proposed project will not reduce the Level of Service on the roadway below the 
Village's adopted Level of Service Standard (LOSS) for traffic concurrency of "D". 

Water and Sewer Analysis 
The applicant has provided evidence that the existing facilities have sufficient capacity 
or that capacity will be expanded to accommodate the proposed development. 

Serving Florida Local Governinencs Since 1988 

2 

Page 50



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Comparison of Submitted Site Plan With Land Development Regulations 

Section Reaulation Reauired Provided 

Comprehensive Plan 
70 dwelling units per 70 dwelling units per Future Land Use Maximum density 

Policv 2.1.1a acre acre 

North Bav Villane LDC 

Unit type 
Lot 

area/unit 
Efficiencv 620 

1-br 620 
39,200 > 33,600 

2-br 685 
152.029(C)(3) 

Required lot area per 
3-br 750 dwelling unit Applicant purchasing 

20 x 685 = 13,700 
bonus density 

34 x 750 = 25,500 
13,700 + 25,500 = 
39,200 
20% of total parcel 

152.029(C)(5) 
Minimum pervious 

14,250 sq ft 
area 20% of 33,600 = 6,720 

sn ft 
A public access 
boardwalk must be 
provided along 
shoreline and access 
to that boardwalk must 

152.029(C)(7) 
Baywalk/boardwalk be provided with a 

Provided 
requirement walkway from the 

ROW. Dedicated 
easements shall be 
recorded for the 
boardwalk and access 
corridors. 
Property shall contain 
at least one legally 
platted lot for the 
construction of no less Lot is 33,600 sq ft 

152. 0296(0)(2) Minimum lot area 
than 10 residential and is of adequate 
units and 20 parking size to build at least 
spaces (off-street), or 10 dwelling units. 
two, but not more than 
three, platted lots 
contiauous 

Serving Florida Local Govern1nencs Since 1988 

3 

Page 51



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152.0296(0)(3) 

152.0296(D)(4)a 

152.0296(D)(4)c 

Regulation 

Unity of title 

FAR 

Amenities sq ft 
restriction 

Serving Florida Local Governments Since_ 198S 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Required Provided 
If property consists of 
two or more lots, unity Has not yet been 
of title shall be submitted 
submitted 
Total gross area of a 
building or buildings, 
excluding parking 
garage structure, on 
any lot divided by the 
area of the lots. No 
structure shall contain 118,552 sq ft of GFA 
a FAR of greater than 
3.0 for one lot; 3. 75 for 
two lots; and 4.00 for 
three lots. 

Allowed u11 to 134,400 
SF ofGFA. 
No more than one-half 
of a floor area used for 
amenities can be In compliance 
allocated for dwelling 
units 

4 

Page 52



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152.0296(0)( 4 )d 

152.0296(E) 

152.0296(F)(1 )a 

152.0296(F)(1 )b 

152.0296(F)(1 )c 

152.0296(F)(1)d 

152.0296(F)(1)d 

Reaulation 

Maximum building 
height 

Uses permitted 

Minimum front 
oedestal setback 
Minimum front tower 
setback 
Minimum rear 
pedestal and tower 
setback 
Minimum pedestal 
side setbacks 

Minimum tower side 
setbacks 

Serving Florida Local Governments Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
No structure shall 
exceed 170 feet in 
overall height above 
base flood elevation 
(BFE) including all 
structures for 
staiiways, storage, 
mechanical, elevator, 
recreational uses, et 
cetera. The total area 

Last residential roof is of these uses shall not 
150 ft above BFE. exceed 30 percent of 
Overall height of all the footprint of the last 
structures (including 

residential floor. 
mechanical Moreover, an elevator 
equipment) will be no shaft may exceed 160 
more than 170 ft. feet in height based on 

evidence of necessity 
as a result of 
requirements for 
elevator construction. 
The roof of any 
residential dwelling 
unit shall not be higher 
than 150 feet from 
BFE. 
Multifamily residential 
and recreational 

In compliance facilities ancillary 
thereof 

20ft 25 ft 

25ft 25 ft 

25ft 25 ft 

10 ft South side is 10 ft 
North side is 15 ft 

15 ft on one side. 
South side is 48 ft, 

20% of frontage on the 
stepping back to 71 ft 

other side North side is 15 ft 

5 

Page 53



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152.0296(F)(2) 

Reaulation 

Flex setback 

Serving Florida Local Goverrnnencs Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
The total floor area of 
encroachment (which 
shall exclude a 
maximum of 25 
percent of the total 
square footage of all 
the balconies on the 
plan), into the 
setbacks must be 
adjusted by deducting 
it from the buildable 
"box" allowed under 
the standard setback 
regulations provided 
below and in no 
instance is the 
designer allowed to 
build more area per 
floor than what is 
permitted under this 
buildable box, and in 
no instance may any In compliance 
wall length which 
encroaches into any 
side yard setback be 
longer than one-third 
of the length of a wall 
(which shall not 
include balconies with 
railings or other 
physical containment 
which do not exceed 
42 inches in height) 
which is permitted 
under the buildable 
box and the standard 
setback regulations 
provided below. The 
length of wall 
measurement shall be 
made at the point of 
maximum 
encroachment into the 
flex setback area. 

6 

Page 54



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152. 0296(F)(3) 

152.0296(F)(4)a 

152. 044(A)(2) 

152.0296(F)(4)b 

152.0296(F)(5) 

152.0296(F)(5) 

152.0296(F)(5) 

Reaulation 

Maximum building 
height 

Minimum number of 
parking spaces 

Minimum number of 
guest parking spaces 

Parking screening 

Minimum parking 
space dimensions 

Minimum parking 
aisles width 

Minimum number of 
handicap parking 
spaces 

Serving Florida Local Go\·ermnents Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Renuired Provided 
No structure shall 
exceed 150 feet from 
base flood elevation to Last residential roof is 
the roof of the last 150 ft above BFE. 
residential floor and Overall height of all 
160 feet for the overall structures (including 
height of the structure, mechanical 
as defined in section equipment) will be no 
(4)d. further provided, more than 170 ft. 
no pedestal shall Pedestal is 27 ft high 
exceed 30 feet in 
heiaht. 
Off-street parking shall 
be required on a basis 
of two spaces per 
residential unit, and 
such other 
requirements as 
defined in section 
152.042 except as 160 total parking 

defined herein. spaces provided 

54 x 2 = 108 
10% of total required 
spaces 

10% of 108=11 
All parking spaces 
must be screened 

In compliance from ground level 
view. 
Standard spaces shall 
be at least 9 by 18 
feet. 

Provided 
Parallel parking 
spaces shall be at 
least 9. 5 bv 21 feet. 
90 degree parking 
aisles shall be at least Provided 
22 feet wide. 
Not less than two 
percent of required 
parking spaces shall 8 handicap 
be allocated for accessible spaces 
handicapped usage. provided 

2%of119=3 

7 

Page 55



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

5.2.2(a)(3) 

ADA Requirement 

5.2.2( a)(2) 

152.042(E) 

152.0296(F)(6) 

Reaulation 
Minimum 
handicapped parking 
space dimensions 
Minimum number of 
handicanned soaces 
Minimum compact 
parking space 
dimensions 

Maximum number of 
compact parking 
spaces 

Provision for entrance 
feature 

Serving Florida Local Covern1nents Shtce 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
·Must comply with all 
applicable accessibility Provided 
standards 

4 8 

8ftby16ft Provided 

Out of the 160 total 
parking spaces 29 
are compact spaces. 

20% of total required 
Since there is a 
surplus of 41 parking 

20% of 119 = 23 
spaces, it is 
permissible to have 6 
additional compact 
soaces. 

A covered/sheltered 
entrance feature shall 
be permitted to the 
front property line. 
Fourteen feet of 
vertical clearance shall 
be provided. If loading 

Provided 
spaces are provided at 
this location, 14Y:i feet 
of vertical clearance 
shall be provided. 
Columns may be 
provided to support 
oorte cochere. 

8 

Page 56



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152.0296(F)(7) 

Reaulation 

Balconies 

Serving Florida Local GO\'ernments Since 1985 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Required Provided 
Exterior 
balconies/terraces and 
covered walkways 
excluding rooftops and 
other non-covered 
areas may extend into 
setbacks a maximum 
of 25 percent of the 
allowable setback 
measurement but may 
not extend beyond the 
pedestal setback. 
Balconies projecting 
into setbacks shall be 

In compliance 
deemed as 
encroachments herein, 
but shall not be 
calculated as part of 
the floor area ratio. 
Notwithstanding 
anything herein to the 
contrary, in no event 
shall the total square 
footage of balconies 
exceed more than 25 
percent of the total 
square footage of the 
buildable box. 

9 

Page 57



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152.0296(F)(8) 

152.0296(F)(9) 

152.042(K) 

152.042(M) 

152.042(P) 

152.045(8) 

Regulation 

Landscaping 

Minimum unit size 

Minimum setback of 
ROW from parking 
spaces 

Minimum separation 
of parking from 
walkways and streets 

Back-out parking 
prohibition 

Minimum loading 
space dimensions 

Serving Florida Local Go\'ernments Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Required Provided 
A minimum of 30 
percent of the exposed 
roof deck of the 
pedestal and any open 
areas with amenities 
shall be landscaped, 
and in addition 
"hardscape" (pavers, 
fountains, awnings, 
etc.) may be permitted 
if approved by the 
Village. An applicant 
shall be required to 
submit a detailed 
landscape plan to the 
Village. The landscape 
plan shall be sensitive 
to surrounding 
properties and shall be 
utilized to enhance the 
subject property. 

Floor 
Unit type Area sq 

ft 
Efficiencv 600 In compliance 

1-br 900 
2-br 1,200 
3-br 1,350 

20 ft In compliance 

Parking spaces shall 
be separated from 
walkways, sidewalks, 
streets, or alleys by an In compliance 
approved wall, fence, 
curbing, or other 
protective device 
Parking spaces shall 
be designed so that no 
vehicle shall be 

Provided 
required to back into a 
public ROW to obtain 
egress 
12 ft by 30 ft, and at 
least 14.5 ft of vertical Provided 
clearance 

10 

Page 58



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

152.045(C) 

152.045(E) 

152.045(F)(2) 

155.18(A)3 

155.18(A)4 

E . . 

Reaulation 

Loading space joint 
usage 

Loading and standard 
parking space 
restriction 

Minimum number of 
loading spaces for 
multi-family 

Dumpster screening 

Dumpster placement 

Serving Florida Local Governments Since 198S 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
Loading spaces for 
two or more uses may 
be collectively N/A 
provided if so located 
as to be usable bv all. 
No areas supplied to 
meet required off-
street parking facilities 
may be utilized to 

In compliance 

meet the requirements 
for loadino s 'aces. 

Gross 
Spaces 

floor area 
<25,000 0 
25,000-

1 
50,000 
50,000-

2 3 loading spaces 
100,000 

>100,000 3 

GFA is over 100,000 
sq ft. 3 load spaces 
reauired 
Dumpster enclosures 
shall be designed in a 
manner as to visually 
screen the dumpster 

Provided 
from adjacent view 
and shall be located in 
visually obscure areas 
of the site. 
Dumpster enclosures 
shall be placed in such 
a manner as to allow 
front end loader 
sanitation trucks to 

Provided 
pick up garbage in a 
forward motion. 
Backing out the 
sanitation truck is 
orohibited 

11 

Page 59



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

155.18(A)5 

155.18(A)7 

Appendix D 

Regulation 

Mechanical 
equipment screening 

Mechanical 
equipment screening 

Required benches 
along bay walk 

Miami-Dade Landscaping Chapter 18A 

18A-4(C) Vegetative survey 

18A-4(D) Irrigation plan 

18A-6(A)(5) Maximum lawn area 

~ 
Serving Florida Local Coverninencs Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
Roof-mounted 
mechanical equipment 
and elevator shafts 
shall be screened by a 

Plans state that roof 
parapet wall or grilles, 

equipment will be and shall be painted in 
muted colors or match screened. 

the building and shall 
not be visible from the 
street. 
Service bays, ground 
mounted air 
conditioning units, and 
other mechanical 

In compliance 
equipment shall be 
screened from public 
and on-site pedestrian 
view, and buffered. 
Benches shall be 
provided at a minimum 
of 2.5 ft sections of Provided 
bench per 100 ft of 
linear shoreline 

A vegetation survey 
shall be provided for 
all sites at the same Not yet provided 
scale as the landscape 
clan. 
An Irrigation Plan shall 
be submitted. Where a 
landscape plan is 
required, an irrigation Not yet provided 
plan shall be 
submitted 
concurrently. 
40% of Jot area, less 
the area covered by No sod will be used 
buildings 

12 

Page 60



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

18A-6(C)(1) 

18A-6(C)(2) 

18A-6(C)(3) 

18A-6(C)(4) 

18A-6(C)(5) 

Reaulation 

Tree height 

Street trees 

Trees under power 
lines 

Palms 

Number of required 
trees 

Serving Florida Local Go,·erninenrs Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
Except street trees, all 
trees shall be a 
minimum of 10 ft high 
with a minimum of 2 All trees provided 
inch caliper, except 
that 30% of the tree meet this 

requirement may be 
requirement. 

met by native species 
with a minimum height 
of 8 ft. 
Street trees shall be 
provided along all 
roadways at a 
maximum average 5 street trees 
spacing of 35 feet on 4 palms (which are 
center (25' for palms). only 6' to 7' tall, not 

meeting minimum 
With 240 linear foot of height requirement) 
frontage, either 7 trees 
or 10 1:1alms are 
reauired. 
Where overhead 
power lines require A power line is 
low growing trees, 

present along the street trees shall have 
ROW. Applicant must 

a minimum height of 8 
adjust landscape plan ft and a maximum 

average spacing of 25 
for this 

feet on center. 
Palms which are 
spaced no more than 
25 feet on center and 
have a 14 foot 24 palms meet this 
minimum height or 4 
inches minimum minimum size. 

caliper diameter may 
count as a required 
tree. 
28 trees per acre 
required in multi-family 
residential zoning 
categories 22 trees 

28 x 0.77 = 22 
reauired trees 

13 

Page 61



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

18A-6(C)( 11) 

18A-6(C)(12) 

E - . 

Reaulation 

Limitations on 
required trees 

Limitations on 
required trees 

. 

Serving Florida Local Go\'ernments Since 198S 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Required Provided 
At least 30% shall be In compliance. 
native species. 

At least 50% shall be This requirement has 
low maintenance and been met by native 
drought tolerant. trees. 

Of the required trees, In compliance. 
no more than 30% 
shall be oalms 
80% of required trees 
shall be listed in the 
Miami-Dade 
Landscape Manual, 
the Miami-Dade Street 

In compliance. Tree Master Plan 
and/or the University 
of Florida's Low 
Maintenance 
Landscape Plants for 
South Florida list. 

14 

Page 62



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

18A-6(D)(1) 

Reaulation 

Shrubs 

Serving Florida Local Governmenrs Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Reau ired Provided 
All shrubs must be a All required shrubs 
minimum of 18 inches are at least 18 
at time of planting. inches. 

10 shrubs are required In compliance 
for each required tree. 

30% shall be native In compliance 
species 

50% shall be low In compliance 
maintenance and 
drought tolerant 

80% of required This requirement has 
shrubs shall be listed been met. 
in the Miami-Dade 
Landscape Manual, 
the Miami-Dade Street 
Tree Master Plan 
and/or the University 
of Florida's Low 
Maintenance 
Landscape Plants for 
South Florida list. 

15 

Page 63



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

18A-6(H) 

18A-6(1) 

Regulation 

Use buffers 

Parking lot buffers 

Serving Florida Local Governments Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Required Provided 
Where dissimilar land 
uses exist on adjacent 
properties, that area 
shall be provided with 
a buffer consisting of 
trees spaced to a 
maximum average of 
35-foot on center with 
shrubs which normally 
grow to a height of 6 
feet, or a 6 foot wall Buffering is not 
with trees, within a 5 required as similar 
foot wide landscape uses exist on both 
strip. sides of the subject 

property. 
Shrubs shall be a 
minimum of 30 inches 
high and planted at a 
maximum of 36 inches 
on center; or if planted 
at a minimum height of 
36 inches, shall have a 
maximum average 
spacing of 48 inches 
on center. 
All parking lots 
adjacent to a right of 
way shall be screened 
by a continuous 
planting with a 7 foot 
landscape strip 
incorporating said 
planting 

Shrubs shall be a 
No exterior parking 

minimum of 18 inches 
spaces on plans 

high and planted at a 
maximum of 30 inches 
on center; or if planted 
at a minimum height of 
36 inches, shall have a 
maximum average 
spacing of 48 inches 
on center. 

16 

Page 64



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Section 

18A-6(J) 

Regulation 

Parking lot 
landscaping 

Miami-Dade Biscavne Bay Management Plan 

33D-38(1)b Minimum rear setback 

33D-38(2)a Minimum visual 
corridor 

330-38(3) Minimum side 
setback 

330-33(4) Waiver from County 

Serving Florida Local Govern1nents Since 198S 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

Required Provided 
10 square feet of 
landscaped area per 
parking space shall be 
provided within a 
parking lot. 

Trees shall be planted 
within the parking lot 
at a minimum density 
of one tree per 80 No exterior parking 
square feet of lot on plans 
landscaped area, 
exclusive of parking lot 
buffers. 

Each tree shall have a 
minimum of 5 feet of 
planting area width, 
exclusive of curb 
dimension. 

50% of building height 
above 35 ft (measured 
from mean high water 
line), up to 75 ft Only 25 ft 
maximum. 

67.5 ft reauired 
20% of lot width on 
one side, with a 20 ft 
minimum and a 100 ft 
maximum. Structures 

Only 15 ft not permitted in view 
corridor. 

48 ft reauired 

Minimum of 25 ft Only 15 ft 

A waiver may be 
obtained from the 
Miami-Dade Shoreline 

Not yet provided 
Review Committee for 
exemption from the 
above reauirements 

17 

Page 65



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

The North Bay Village Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval of the site 
plan with the staff recommended conditions by a vote of 4-0 on October 21, 2014. 

Staff Recommendations 

BUILDING DENSITY BONUS: 
Staff recommends approval of the building density bonus. 

SITE PLAN: 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan based on our analysis in this report. 
Approval should also be based on the following conditions being met prior to the 
issuance of a building permit: 

1) Applicant shall revise plans to preserve as many right-of-way street parking spaces 
as possible. 

2) Submittal of a vegetative survey, irrigation plan, and landscape plan which meets 
Miami-Dade Chapter 18A requirements. 

3) Submittal of a Unity of Title, as per Section 152.0296(D)(3). 

4) The public access easement and boardwalk must be dedicated and recorded. 
Applicant shall agree, in writing, that boardwalks shall be open to the public from 
sun-up until either 10:00 pm or at least until any businesses adjacent to the 
boardwalk remains open to the public, whichever is later; and boardwalk lighting 
shall remain on until boardwalk is closed to the public. 

5) Site plan approval from Miami-Dade Shoreline Review Committee. 

6) Meeting Miami-Dade County School Concurrency requirements as determined by 
School Board Staff. 

7) Payment of any applicable impact fees. 

8) Payment of bonus density fees, as required under Section 152.029(C)8F. 

9) Tie-in to Village's wastewater system at a connection point determined by the 
Village and payment of pro-rata costs involved in tying into appropriate connection 
point. 

~ 
Serving Florida Local Co\'etn1nents Sh\ce 1988 

18 

Page 66



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 
7938 & 7940 West Drive 

10) Applicant shall agree that no on-site parking spaces may be sold or rented, but 
must be provided at no cost to the residents and guests of residents. Additionally, 
residents and guests of residents are prohibited from using existing street parking 
on West Drive. 

11) Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. Specifically, no 
new development application shall be accepted and no building permit or certificate 
of occupancy shall be issued for the property until all application fees, cost 
recovery deposits and outstanding fees and fines related to the property (including 
fees related to any previous development proposal applications on the property), 
have been paid in full. 

12) Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the Building Official 
prior to commencement of construction. 

13) Approval of this site plan does not in any way create a right on the part of the 
applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency, and does not create 
liability on the part of the Village for approval if the applicant fails to obtain requisite 
approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or 
undertakes action that result in a violation of federal or state law. 

14)All applicable state and federal permits must be obtained before commencement of 
construction. 

Submitted by: 
9w1;1£,/l :S. ;/,a, l2UJ0 

James G. LaRue, AICP 
Planning Consultant 

November 3, 2014 

Hearing: North Bay Village Commission, November 11, 2014 

Attachments: Future Land Use Map 
Zoning Map 
Aerial photograph 

~ 19 

Serving Florida Local Co\·ernmencs Since 1985 Page 67



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Serving Florida Local Governments Since 1988 

AERIAL 
SUBJECT SITE AND ENVIRONS 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 

20 

Page 68



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

hil!tbl>Hsl11rid; 

f\!brth Bay, l•'i~ntit 

Serving Florida Local GO\'ernments Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 

FUTURE LAND USE 
SUBJECT SITE AND ENVIRONS 

Subject 
Property 

Single Family Residential (Up to 6 D.U. per Acre) ~ 
Medium Density Multi-Family Residential (7 to 40 D.U. per Acre) 

.. High Density Multi-Family Residential (41 to 70 D.U. per Acre) 

.. Commercial Use 

:8:888 Mixed Use 

~ Institutional 

.. Public Buildings and Grounds 

r1;~~ll Educational Use 

Educational/Recreatronal 

Recreational Use a 

Jtea~ut~ll1siar1a 

500 

21 

Page 69



Staff Report 
Site Plan 

Harborllsiandi 

Nt:lrth.:R·av l!:;:l3nd 

Serving Florld:t Local Go\·ernments Since 1988 

Applicant: 7940 West Dr LLC 

ZONING 
SUBJECT SITE AND ENVIRONS 

Subject 
Property 

' ,, ., 
....... ,, 

,, 
\,._ ,, 

' .. 
~--~--~--~'· 

RS-1 

RS-2 

[SJ . . RM-40 - RM-70 

CL -CG 
Water 

Slngle Family Residential 

Single Family Res«lential 

Multiple Family Residential 

Multiple Family Residential 

Limited Commercial 

General Commercial 

o/F $' 

<ff 

Q ~!?0 500' ,, 
" "-, ,, 

' ,, 
.. ,, 

., ,, 

Feet 

""'· ... , ·,, 

Treasure Island 
Elementary 

'·,, .. , 
'"· 

22 

Page 70



North Bay Village 

Administrative Offices 
\ 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
Page I of3 

Site Address_7938 & 7940 West Dr, N. Bay Village, FL ___________ _ 

Owner Name _7940 West Dr LLC __ Owner Phone# 786-280-4380 ___ _ 

Owner Mailing Address_l548 Brickell ave, Miami, Fl 33131 _________ _ 

Applicant Name_Javier Lluch ___ Applicant Phone #_786-280-4380 ____ _ 

Applicant Mailing Address_l548 Brickell ave, Miami, Fl 33131 ________ _ 

Contact Person Javier Lluch Contact Phone# 786-280-4380 -----

Contact Email Address ·avierlluch@gmail.com. ______________ _ 

Legal Description of Property_Harbor Island PB 44-72, Lot 38, Lot Size 80 000 x 140, COC 
26244-1114 02 2008 6 AND Harbor Island PB 44-72, Lots 40 & 42, Lot Size 160 000 x 140, 
coc 26244-1114 02 2008 6 ________________ _ 

Existing Zoning l<rrl-10 Proposed Zoning_~ __ Lot Size __________ _ 

Folio Number_23-3209-001-0400 AND 23-3209-001-0420 ----------
Legal Description. ___________________________ _ 

Project Description:_ Residential condominium building (54 units) ____ ~----

Mandatoiy Submittals (Applicant must check that each item is included with this application) 

€ Property survey 
€ Site plans which depict: 

North point 
Scale at 1/16 inch to the foot, or larger 
Date of preparation . 
Existing and proposed easements 
Existing and proposed utilities 
Property lines 
Location of streets, alleys and ROW 
Structures 
Mechanical equipment 
Parking and loading spaces 
Fences 
Signs 
Exterior Lighting 
Any other physical features 

€ Floor plans including 
Layout of each level 
Layouts for each dwelling unit type 
Parking and loading space dimensions 

Width of drive aisles 
€ Elevations 
€ Tabular project summary indicating: 

Total acreage 
Dwelling units per acre 
Number of bedrooms per dwelling unit 
Number of each dwelling unit type 
Pervious surface area 
Open space 
Structure setbacks 
Off-street parking and loading spaces 
Floor area of each dwelling unit type 
Floor area of each commercial use 
Gross floor area 
Building height 
Floor area ratio 

€ Landscape plan 
€ Analysis of Services 

Potable water 
Sanitary Sewer 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Chervony 

Page 71



, r 

Traffic € Cost recovery deposit 
€ Application fees 

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
Page2of3 

Applications are incomplete until all mandatory submittals have been received by the Village Clerk. 

All requests for site plan approval from the North Bay Village Code shall be considered at Public Heariogs before 
the Planning & Zoning Board aod/or the Village Commission. Notice of Hearing shall be given by publishing aod 
posting on the property (which is the subject of the request), the time, the place aod the nature of the heariog at least 
10 days before the heariog. The Village Clerk shall certify that the application is complete before the hearing is 
legally advertised. All applications shall be submirted to the Village Clerk on or before the deadline implemented by 
the Village. 

I 
All persons, firms, or cmporations requesting site plao approval from the Village Commission necessitating the 
publication of notices in the newspaper, and all relative thereto, the payment of such money in advance to the 
Village Clerk shall be deemed a condition precedent to the consideration of such a request, pursuaot to Section 
152.110 of the Village Code. 

All new aod substaotial improvements must comply with the Florida Building Code, Department of Environmental 
Resource Management (DERM), aod FEMA regulations. 

I (We) the undersigned, am (are) the (owner, tenant, agent, attorney) (designate one) of the subject property herein 
described. I (We) acknowledge and agree that during the consideration of the application before the Planning & 
Zoning Board and staff of North Bay Village, no rights shall vest on behalf of the applicant, which would be 
enforceable against the Village until after a Public Meeting is held and the Village Commission has voted favorable 
on the proposed request. 

I (We) further acknowledge that I (We) have read and understand the conditions for appearance before the Planning 
and Zoning Board and the Village Commission pursuant to the Village Code Section 152.096. Any person 
submitting false information or misrepresenting in their presentation shall have all privileges granted to them by the 
Planning & Zoning Board and the Village Commission revoked. 

Authorized 

(In case of corporate ownership, the authorized signature shall be accompanied by a notation of the signer's position 
in the corporation and embossed with the corporate seal.) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF Miami-Dade -------

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 72



' f 

who is personally kno 

Commission Number/Expiration _____ r!J_-+-·+/_ij_,_+/_.@~~1~:5 ________ _ 
I I 

. . . .. YVONNE P. HAMILT(JN 
•

1111111
''• · t Florida ·-- .. m ... ~j.,13Y "Vtlf:·... NOt'1rv Public - state a -

~.!, .• •.,c-.~ My Comm. Expires Apr 4, 2015 t 
;r· :. "("i commission # EE 50014 

'\~ '9.: .. n 
:··~1"E oF F\.\:f..'"'" Bonded Thmugh Nation.al 'No!ary r1ss · 1.., 
. ',''''!'"''' 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 73



' f •>a 

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
Page 3 of3 

Office Use Only: / { 

Date submitted:_____1.0-<-=-~l.-'..-(i---"-l-l-lllJ--lY1---__ _ 

Tentative Meeting Date:. ____________ _ 

Fee Paid: $. __ 'fJ..,,,_rµSYi)_.._· ------------

Cash D or Checkl§-# ____________ _ 

Date Paid: 05$ (JJ /f4 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 74



VARIANCE REQUEST APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

::::'fkt w~6t t:ff:~Pho~~tb-Jf,, -'ii~ 
Owner Mailing AddressJ S!t.8 .P~a_ Atts_1_[\~~i- 8- ~~ 133 

Applicant Name Applicant Phone# _____ _ 
(if different from Ownel') 

:::::::
1

:e::~:~-[Lrj1. Contact Phone# 9:8~ ~).@r4.~~-
Contact Email Address .3Jl(;J (~~1JJ$it'2 GitM-f( Ci.1.LUtt{l-l------~+----
Legal Descl'iption of Property ~1Z&3l:L TI,J~") .... ~~.~ ~1?:~ __ -;,g ,,_40 1 ~i 
Existing Zoning Kff-':/t>Lot Size jJ. ~-Folio Number~~ :~tl.Ji-~\:('.).~<X\ g_ 0~02 
Pr~ject Description .. SJi ~ xurzy .. ~-"Af ~uiJi)~~E~---
Section of North Bay Village Code from which the Applicant is Seeking ~+ef / 52.()42 · 
Variance Requested_~'::\).:;''])± R;lL /... '\ ~~fA.c:, .... ~ (~~ JSCt 
~~ ".jt"ro,':: c.V"' _,!~~ .. IP<-J-Di ~E_1r,/,.J:f~1,K 

... Je f P-LIJFcf t\ls J~s · kt~ ~ -A~~-~-· 
Mandatory Submittals (Applicant must check that each itenLis included with this application.} 

_,.- Plans depicting work to be completed 
7 Property survey 
7 Application foes 

Optional Submittals: 

/Response to required findings 
__ Signed consent letters from neighboring property owners 
__ Optional plan versions for consideration by Village Commission 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Co1n111issioner 
Dr. Richard Chervon) 

Co1nn1issioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Com1nissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 75



VARIANCE REQUEST APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
P1ge3of3 

Office Use Only: / 

Date Submitted: q_ I ( r I !f 
Tentative Meeting Date:/~~ J f JI lf 

DatePaid: __ ~r-------------

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 76



VARIANCE REQUEST APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
Page2 of3 

Applications are incomplete until all mandatory submittals have been received by the Village Clerk. 

All requests for variances from the North Bay Village Code shall be considered at Public Hearings before the 
Planning & Zoning Board and/or the Village Commission. Notice of Hearing shall be given by publishing and 
posting on the property (which is the subject of the request), the time, the place and the nature of the hearing at least 
10 days before the hearing. The Village Clerk shall certify that the petition is complete before the hearing is legally 
advertised. All applications shall be submitted to the Village Clerk on or before the deadline implemented by the 
Village. 

AU persons, finns, or corporations requesting a variance from the Village Commission necessitating the publication 
of notices in the newspaper, and all relative thereto, the payment of such money in advance to the Village Clerk 
shall be deemed a condition precedent to the consideration of such a variance request, pursuant to Section 1$2.110 
of the Village Code. 

All new and substsntial improvements must comply with the Florida Building Code, Department of Environmental 
Resource Management (DERM), and FEMA regulations. 

I (We) the undersigned, am (are) the (owner, tenant, agent, attorney) (designate one) of the subject property herein 
described. I (We) acknowledge and agree that during the cousideration of the application before the Planning & 
Zoning Board and staff of North Bay Village, no rights shall vest on behalf of the applican~ which woul.d be 
enforceable agaiust the Village until after a Public Meeting is hold by the Planning & Zoning Board and the Village 
Commission has voted favorable on the proposed request. 

I (We) further acknowledge that I (We) have read and understand the conditions for appearance before the Planning 
and Zoning Board and the Village Commission p ant to the Village Code Section 152.096. Any person 
submitting talse infonnation or misrepresenting in IJ(ejr'presenralion shall have all privileges granted to them by the 
Planning & Zoning Board aod the Village Co i ibn revoked. 

(Jo case of corporate ownership, the authorized siguatore shall be accompanied by a notation of the signer's position 
in the corporation and embossed with the corporate seal.) 

STATE OF FLtJSM 1 µA· 
COUNTY OF I · \ . ii>& 

Sworn to and subscribed to before me this 1 J ti-) 

,-;<\•WJl.'f<,.. MARLA R DIMURO 
i •;''Ji,.~;·~ MY COMMISSION # EE87108B 

' ·:~-j.~$ EXPIRES February 05, 2017 
,.,j·;~a·;,1$3 FIDrtd11NOIPFy.St1Vlce com 

day of 

by '.:j0i,, V-:h ~c-h. 
who Uersonally known m or who has produced _________ as identification. 

Notary Public Signatu 

Commission NUlllbcr/E uation. _____________________ _ 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 77



- - - -

. 1940 Wes.t IV'0fl'Ue ·.· 
at North;~ay\/:illag~ · 

· ·.·· ~9:40 \l\te$t;cn~e .. · ... · 
.. · ·. North.e~§\.lfl1ag~.r1ciridci · 

TRAFFIC STUDY 

prepared for: 
· · 7!}40 WestAvenue, lLC 

KBP CONSULTING,JNC .. 

August2014 

Page 78



7940 West A venue 
at North Bay Village 

7940 West Drive 

North Bay Village, Florida 

Traffic Study 

August2014 

Prepared for: 
7940 West Avenue, LLC 

Prepared by: 
KBP Consulting, Inc. 

8400 N. University Drive, Suite 309 
Tamarac, Florida 33321 
Phone: (954) 560-7103 
Fax: (954) 582-0989 

Page 79



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTION .......................................................................................................................... I 

INVENTORY ................................................................................................................................ .3 
Current Land Use and Access ............................................................................................. .3 
Proposed Land Use and Access .......................................................................................... .3 
Roadway System ................................................................................................................. .3 

TRIP GENERATION ................................................................................................................... .4 

TRAFFIC CONCURRENCY EVALUATION ........................................................................... 5 

SUMMARY & CONCLUSIONS .................................................................................................. 6 

LIST OF FIGURES 

FIGURE I - Project Location Map ................................................................................................. 2 

LIST OFT ABLES 

TABLE I -Trip Generation Summary ........................................................................................... .4 
TABLE 2 - Reserve Roadway Capacity ......................................................................................... .5 

7940 West Avenue 
North Bay Village 

Page 80



INTRODUCTION 

7940 West Avenue at North Bay Village is a planned residential condominium 

development to be located on the west side of West Drive in North Bay Village, Miami

Dade County, Florida. More specifically, the site is located at 7940 West Drive. The 

location of this project site is illustrated in Figure I on the following page. 

KBP Consulting, Inc. has been retained by 7940 West Avenue, LLC to prepare a traffic 

study in connection with this proposed development project. This study addresses the 

vehicular traffic volumes expected to be generated by the proposed use and the resulting 

traffic concurrency impacts on the nearby roadway network. 

This traffic study is divided into four (4) sections, as listed below: 

I. Inventory 

2. Trip Generation 

3. Traffic Concurrency Evaluation 

4. Summary & Conclusions 

I 7940 West Avenue 
North Bay ·Village 

Page 81



KBP Project Location Map 
CONSUL TING, INC. 

FIGURE 1 
7940 West Avenue 

North Bay Village, Florida 

Page 82



INVENTORY 

Current Land Use and Access 

The project site is currently vacant and there is no formal vehicular access to the site. 

Proposed Land Uses and Access 

The site will be developed with a high-rise residential condominium building containing 

54 dwelling units. Vehicular access to the site will be. provided via three (3) driveways 

located on West Drive. Two (2) of the driveways will serve the garage and drop-off area 

and one (!)driveway will serve the loading area. AppendixA contains the preliminary 

site plan for the proposed project. 

Roadway System 

West Drive is a two-lane local roadway generally oriented in the north-south direction. A 

parallel roadway, East Drive, forms a connection with West Drive at their southern 

termini which then connects to N. Bay Causeway (State Road 934 I NE 79th Street). 

Within the project study area, N. Bay Causeway is a six-lane divided state-maintained 

principal arterial roadway oriented in the east-west direction. 

3 7940 West Avenue 
North Bay Village 

Page 83



TRIP GENERATION 

A trip generation analysis has been conducted for the proposed residential use. The 

analysis was performed using the trip generation equations published in the Institute of 

Transportation Engineer's ITE Trip Generation Manual (91
h Edition). The trip generation 

analysis was undertaken for daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour conditions. 

According to the IIB report, the most appropriate land use category for the proposed 

development is as follows: 

HIGH-RISE RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM I TOWNHOUSE QTE LAND USE #232) 

o Weekday Trip Generation: T = 3.77 (X) + 223.66 
where T = number of trips and X = number of dwelling units 

o AM Peak Hour Trip Generation: 

o PM Peak Hour Trip Generation: 

T = 0.29 (X) + 28.86 (19% in I 81% out) 

T = 0.34 (X) + 15.47 (62% in I 38% out) 

Utilizing the above-listed trip generation equations from the referenced ITE document, a 

trip generation analysis was undertaken for the proposed residential development. The 

results of this effort are documented in Table 1 below. 

Table 1 
Trip Generation Summary 

7940 West Avenue - North Dav Vill~oe. Florida 

Daily AM Peak Hour Trips PM Peak Hour TrinQ 
Land Use Siz.e Trios Io Out Total Io Out Total 

Proposed 
High-Rise Residential Condominium 54 D.U. 427 9 36 45 21 13 34 

- Pass-By (O~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 427 9 36 45 21 13 34 

Comptled by: KBP Consu/tmg, Inc. (August 2014). 
Source: Institute of Transportation Engineers (JTE) Trip Generation Manual (9th Edition). 

As indicated in Table 1, the proposed project is anticipated to generate 427 daily vehicle 

trips, 45 AM peak hour vehicle trips (9 inbound and 36 outbound) and 34 vehicle trips 

(21 inbound and 13 outbound) during the typical afternoon peak hour. 

4 7940 West Avenue 
North Bay Village 

Page 84



TRAFFIC CONCURRENCY EVALUATION 

A review of the traffic concurrency stations likely to be impacted by the net new vehicle 

trips associated with the 7940 West Avenue at North Bay Village development was 

performed. This was done for the purposes of determining if sufficient roadway capacity 

exists in order to absorb the additional vehicle trips. Table 2 below documents the results 

of this level of service I concurrency evaluation. 

Table 2 
Reserve Roadway Capacity 

7940 West Avenue - North Bav Villaee, Florida 

Station Peak Hour Peak Hour 

Number Location Capacity 1 Trips 2 

142 NE 79th Street - 3,648 2,680 
East ofN. Bavshore Drive to US I 

533 NE 79th Street Causeway (SR 934) - 5,508 2,676 
East of Treasure Drive between N. 
Bayshore Drive - Bay Drive 

Source: Miami-Dade County MPO and Florida Department of Transportation, August 2014. 

1 Maximum level of service ~apacity. 

Available 
Peak Hour 
Capacity' 

968 

2,832 

2 Existing traffic volumes plus peak hour trips associated with approved, but not built, developments. 
3 Total capacity minus existing I conunitted peak hour trips (reserved trips). 

As indicated in Table 2; these traffic concurrency stations all have remaining available 

peak hour capacity that is sufficient to absorb the net new project traffic associated with 

the proposed 7940 West Avenue at North Bay Village development. 

5 7940 West Avenue 
North Bay Village 

Page 85



SUMMARY & CONCLUSIONS 

7940 West Avenue at North Bay Village is a planned residential condominium 

development to be located on the west side of West Drive in North Bay Village, Miami

Dade County, Florida. This project will consist of 54 high-rise residential condominium 

units. Vehicular access to the site will be provided by three (3) driveways located on 

West Drive. 

The trip generation analysis indicates that the proposed project is anticipated to generate 

approximately 427 daily vehicle trips, 45 AM peak hour vehicle trips (9 inbound and 

36 outbound) and 34 vehicle trips (21 inbound and 13 outbound) during the typical 

afternoon peak hour. 

The traffic concurrency evaluation indicates that the roadways in the immediate area of 

the project have sufficient capacity to absorb the vehicle trips to be generated by the 

7940 West Avenue at North Bay Village project. 

6 7940 West Avenue 
North Bay Village 

Page 86



Appendix A 
7940 West Avenue 

Preliminary Site Plan 

Page 87



B L•I ~ d·b ; ii ! l ~ ~ ~ ... 
39\flllA A \18 HlHON I !!hi:: Cl 

1;. ;J=1~ ft 0 1~1~ 1~ "': l~~-,1 
gi~ i~~ J!I· • I Jll 3nN3A\t 1S3M Ov6L ' 1; pu ~ ! ~ ... ! I i i ~d •ll!i 1. ' 1111 ~ ~st i ! c 

·--.-~----------------------

::3 "' 
~ 

"' ~ 

" ~ 
::::; 

gi gi vi ti li i~ HDi 6 B 

¢i 

¢ 

l H9 9 L 

" . 
••0<0.a.1mi••~!iJHMM.,OO "" r.iaaoo.u,,_;i,,., SEllll'\1...,i>SiilfU. mcw.'IOIQNI SN<>IS3<1 -

Page 88



IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY 

for: 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 

7940 - 38 West Drive, North Bay Village, Florida 
(Harbor Island) 

Sun-Tech Engineering, Inc. 
Engineers-Planners-Surveyors 

1600 West Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 200 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33311 

Engineers ' Planners ' Surveyors (954) 777-3123 

Project No. 14-3652 
August2014 

Page 89



7940 WEST DRIVE AT NORTH BAY VILLAGE 

PROJECT INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village is a proposed 15 story multi-family residential 
development, consisting of 54 apartment units, amenities and internal parking facility located at 
7938 - 40 West Drive on Harbor Island, in North Bay Village, Florida (See Location map I 
Aerial photo - Exhibit# 1 ). 

The site is approximately 0.771 acres and is contained within Lot 38, 40 and 42-Harbor Island 
plat ( P.B. 44, Pg. 72, M.D.C.R. - See Exhibit# 2). The site is bordered by Biscayne Bay on its 
westerly boundary where its frontage is approximately two hundred and forty linear feet (240 
L.F.) along the Bay (See Location Map - Exhibit# 1). The property is currently zoned High 
density Multiple-Family Residential RM-70 (See Zoning Map - Exhibit# 3) which allows for 
our proposed use. A typical unit breakdown of our proposed development is shown on Table 1 
below. 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Pagel 

Page 90



The site is vacant; however, it is currently being used as a temporary construction and staging 
area for the development ofBlu at North Bay Village (See Boundary Survey- Exhibit# 4). 
Based on aerial photography, the site was previously developed, housing two (2) individual 
condominium buildings. For this report, it is estimated that the buildings contained 
approximately 24 residential units prior to its demolition in 2006 - 2007. (See 2006 /2007 Aerial 
photography - Exhibit# 5). Verification of the exact number of units and a modification to the 
Site impact assessment report will be required prior to building permit approval to allow for 
accurate analysis of the impact to NBV' system. 

In accordance with Chapter 4 of the North Bay Village Consolidated Land Development 
Regulations, an impact assessment report is required to demonstrate that the proposed 
development does not degrade the adopted levels of service in North Bay Village (NBV). This 
report will analyze the impact of our proposed development on the existing NB V's infrastructure 
while taking into consideration credits for the pre-existing condominiums razed during the 2006 I 
2007 period. In addition, this report will provide assurance that the proposed level of service 
remains consistent with NBV's requirements. 

PROJECT POPULATION: 

The existing property contained two (2) individual condominium buildings with an estimated 
total of24 residential units (information based on aerial maps and similar development adjacent 
to the site). Our development proposes 54 residential condominium units. Based on a 
recommended rate of2.25 people per unit by NBV, the net population increase due to this 
project is 68 people. See Table 2 below. 

7940 West Drive at 
NBV 

Table 2 - Population 

54 

24 (estimated) 2.25 54 

According to the United States Census Bureau (latest available data from the 2010 US Census), 
the population of North Bay Village is approximately 7,137 people. 7940 West Drive proposes 
an increase of 68 people, representing a net increase of approximately 0.95 % of the total 
population of North Bay Village. 

!tnglnoo"' ' l'lannl'l"!!I ' SUl'\"l!)'OTA 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impad Assessment Study 

Page2 

Page 91



POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM: 

North Bay Village obtains its potable water from a wholesale service agreement with Miami
Dade Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD). Potable water is conveyed to North Bay 
Village via an existing 30 inch diameter water main, owned and serviced by the City of North 
Miami Beach Public Utilities. 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village will be served via an existing 8" I 12" DIP water main 
running north-south along the east right-of-way of West Drive and connected to an existing 12" 
water main running along Kennedy Causeway (NE 19th Street). The proposed system serving 
7940 West Drive (See Figure # 1 - Schematic Water main Connection Exhibit) will be designed 
in accordance ~ith local, county and state criteria and will serve the potable and fire demand of 
the proposed development. 

Potable water consumption is calculated based on an estimation of 66.67 gpd I capita or 150 gpd 
I unit per the Miami-Dade County's Schedule of Daily Gallonage for Various Occupancy 
Regulations (See Table 3 below). 

Table 3: Schedule of Daily Gallonage for Various Occupancy 

TYPES OF LAND USES GALLONS PER DAY (GPO} 

RESIDENTIAL LAND USES 
220 god/unit (under 3000 sa. ft) 

Single Family Residence 320 gpd/unit (3001-5000 sq. ft.) 
550 nnd/unit rover 5,000 so. ft.l 

Townhouse Residence 180 god/unit 
Apartment 150 god/unit 
Mobile Home Residence/Park 180 gpd/unit 
Duplex or Twin Home Residence 180 god/unit 

Based on preliminary analysis of the water demand for 7940 West Drive, the proposed project 
would require an estimated water consumption of 8,133 GPD (54 units x 2.25 x 66.67 
gpd/capita); however, a credit of 3,600 GPD (24 units x 2.25 x 66.67 gpd/capita) should be 
provided for the demolished twenty four (24) residential units resulting in net increase of 4,533 
GPD or an increase of 0.95 % of North Bay Village's total potable water consumption. 
(See Table 4 below for Water Consumption calculation). 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Jlillage 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page3 

Page 92



Existing Population 
2010 US Census 

Water Demand from 
7940 West Drive A artments 

Table 4 - Water Consumption 

54 2.25 

7,137 66.67 475,824 

122 66.67 8,133 

In summary, the net increase in potable water demand due to our proposed development should 
have negligible impact on the City's existing water supply and distribution network. 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page4 

Page 93



' • ' 

l 

Figure 1- Schematic Water Distribution System 

°''~"='=~~"''"o=""'"""""W=- "'-""'""""=:<IC>D:t>" 

~ 
:. 
:t 

. ' " 

.11lt 
rn' ~ 

I 
. ts 

' 

I ¢' 

I 
11 11 13 I 14115 

!::;: 

.:.-.~:-
~-

~ 

@ 
g 

"' 
~ s; 

il\~\i 7940 WEST AVENUE LLC 
!~;!ii NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
\!!tJ 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

c) 

h~~· 

',if i~/ 
r~!·fr'f ! 

a 

>s ··l "" 
·~ I!~ 
.~ I 

·,' 

Page5 

Page 94



WASTEWATER COLLECTION AND TRANSMISSION SYSTEM: 

The proposed development will be served via an existing 8-inch gravity sewer system located on 
West Drive. Flow from the proposed development will connect to an existing system via 
proposed sewer lateral(s) with a direct connection to the existing 8-inch gravity main. This 
gravity main system, owned, operated and maintained by the City of North Bay Village, runs 
north-south along West Drive and conveys all flows to an existing Lift station called "City Hall 
Pump Station" located at 7903 East Drive. (See Figure 2- North Bay Village Wastewater 
System.) The City Hall Pump station is the main collector for Harbor Island. Flow from this 
station is then pumped west, via a 16-inch diameter forcemain to Pelican Island along NE 79th 
Street and then sub-aqueous, beneath Biscayne Bay, to a Miami-Dade Water and Sewer 
Department forcemain connection at the intersection of NE 80th Street and NE 7th Avenue. (See 
Figure 2- North Bay Village Wastewater Transmission System.) 

Figure 2 - North Bay Village Wastewater Transmission System 

""""1""" ~ ,..,,.i ~"" 
To }i.1}1'!1fr-MoE Cot1AJ'tlf ~~ 

,,,..,...._ ~ • (.1.10""-'D) 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page6 

Page 95



Based on a phone conversation with NBV's Public Works Director, several upgrades to the 
City's wastewater pumping station has been made over the last several years and there is 
currently no moratoriums or capacity restrictions on their system. Although there is no current 
restrictions, NBV is currently re-evaluating their system for infiltration I inflow and is now 
requiring corrective actfon to the existing 8" vitrified clay sewer gravity system. As part of our 
final site approval, NBV will require 7940 West Drive to perform Trenchless Pipe Relining from 
the upstream manhole to downstream manhole at our proposed lateral sewer connections to the 
existing gravity sewer system. (See Figure# 3 ~Schematic Sanitary Sewer Connection Exhibit) 

Using an average rate of2.25 people per unit and 66.67 gpd per person for sewage flows, the 
total increase in flow from 7940 West Drive will be 4,533 GPD (See Table 5 - Wastewater 
Flow) or a flow increase of 0.95 %. 

Table 5- Wastewater Flow 

7940 West Drive 
Estimated credit for 
Demolished units 

A artments 

.-;J? --~ 

54 2.25 

24 

122 66.67 

54 66.67 

In summary, the proposed development should have minimal impact on the existing sanitary 
sewer system or receiving pump stations. 

7940 West Drive at Narth Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page7 

8,133 

Page 96



Figure 3 - Schematic Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

.... «"-=•""""""'"""""''""'-"'-="-"" "'""'""'"""""""'""'' " ' " 

s I s IOH 

',;~: ,,,. 
··:?=' 

• 

' 
23C 22C 21C i 20C 

I 

;.; o~m 
~!~ 
:·,-~, 

!!F'll~ i.1 

I 
~. 

12 I 13 
' 

11 14 I 1s I 
. I 

!:: 

"" .. 
;,_ 
!f 

7940 WE5f AVENUE LLC 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE 

(o 

y 

1611 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

! 

Pages 

Page 97



SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: 

The proposed drainage system for 7940 West Drive at North Bay Village will be a private self
contained system and will consist of drainage well(s) in combination with exfiltration trench. 
Water quality and quantity will be provided within the exfiltration trench and drainage well 
systems and sized accordingly to the requirements of South Florida Water Management District 
(SFWMD), Miami-Dade County Permitting, Environment and Regulatory Affairs (PERA) and 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP). Finish floor elevations has been set at 
elevation 9.00' NGVD which is l' higher than the FEMA Flood Zone elevation of AE =El. 
8.00' (See Exhibit # 6 - FEMA Flood Zone Map). The perimeter berm elevation will be set in 
accordance with elevations generated by the 25 year I 3 day storm event and site grading 
parameters will be in accordance with SFWMD I PERA requirements. (See Figure 5 - Schematic 
Drainage Plan). 

Discharge from 7940 West Drive to Biscayne Bay is not proposed at this time; however, an 
existing 12" Corrugated Metal Pipe (CMP) serving West Drive currently traverses the site's 
north property line. As part of the site's final approval, NBV will require a grant of easement to 
maintain and service the existing system. This system currently serves as the drainage system 
and outfall for runoff within West Drive. 

ln summary, the proposed drainage system, once permitted and installed, will exceed the level of 
service mandated by the requirements of North Bay Village and other regulatory agencies. 

7940 West Drive at North Boy Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page9 

Page 98



Figure 5 - Schematic Drainage Plan 

'"""'""''._~~.,,..,._.,,,..,.,,.,, ..... ~,,..,..,.,,.. = ..... "'"""'..,..,""''"""'.'"" 
" " 

EsMT
l"i><>VoS"" 1>12"1""'"°"' 

b<lSTl>'Cr- 1>1>F<1iu"""6 ""!Sffi'! 
"' [ 0'1rl!;U. -.:;. 'Ji!.\S""'flV'< Bw-i-

10H I I 11 11 13 i 14 15 

p..,,ose<> fW'ILTekn..> Tl1-tl\li>t! 

~-

7940 WEST AVENUE LLC 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE 

7940 West Drive at North Bay 1''illoge 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page JO 

Page 99



SOLID WASTE: 

Solid waste generated from the 7940 West Drive has been calculated at 7 lbs per capita per day 
based on the City's Consolidate Land Development Regulations. (See Table 6 - Solid Waste 
Demand). 

Solid waste from 7 
940 West Drive 

Estimated credit for 
Demolished units 

Table 6 - Solid Waste 

A artments 54 2.25 122 7 

Based on the 2010 US census (7,137 people) and the above solid waste generation rate, an 
additional increase of 476 lbs or 0.95 % is projected. The minimal increase generated for this 
development should not have a detrimental impact on the existing capacity of the system. 

SUMMARY: 

854 

In conclusion, based upon our review of the potable water distribution system, wastewater 
collection transmission system, surface water management and solid waste systems, it is our 
opinion that the additional demand required of the proposed development (7940 West Drive at 
North Bay Village) is not expected to adversely impact the existing infrastructure of North Bay 
Village and therefore recommend approval of the development based on the minimal increase to 
the overall system. 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Asses.,,,ent Study 

Page 11 

Page 100



Exhibit l ~ 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment St1ldy 

Page 101



r: ................. 
J.).! 

t"~tt ·---~~~ .. ~ 
" f£ 

-~· 4'" Ao~ ... 

Gl°Tf. 

( ""4o '"""'De 

" -*· It-
k 

"' r' • ' ~ ·~ " • 0 ,, 

" I <: " ~ 

&.,-...·'"'~ .:.~ 

-~· .!4~ 

., 
:.-'if 

~ •. ~ 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

•• ~ 

" " ~ n 

~ • " 
" • 

) " 
" ! 

" " 
~ " 
n • 

" 

·I 
'; 

I 
; i 
I 

" "" " ! 
i~ 
F~ 
I~ 
I -"' 

·1 
i 

~-=' .... ~~- ~ .. -~~~; 
Dld<•f"-

Fi""'"""',,_~.d.,,_~,,rga..,...- ~ .. EJt!.e.,,,.,~ 
ef~'-"'r>tJ<U-.r~_ .....!~ .... IbdoC-.()o- '1tt.P>f-"#"'" 

,,,11,11.......,.,.,......,,~,,,mfl.t..=J-'--""'*'""'"'""'fil:n=. 

!!-;,t,./.o-llo=r;:,,~_:: ..... C"-'~""'-"" 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Sbldy 

Page 102



7940 West Drive at North Bay Jlillage 
Impact Assessment Study 

ctty of North BayVillage 
zoning Map 

Genera! CDJmlertfal 

lllltltell cammen:l3t 

Mulnple famly Re~ltlenUal 

MU1Up1E FamI)''Re~ll!ell'llill 

Sl"!lle famlly Rli!&UlElltlal 

Single flamll)' Rl!&1l!E11b3I 

Page 103



7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page 104



Engino:ers { Planners ~ Sun·C)'Or!O 

7940 West Drive at North Bay flillage 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page 105



2007 Aerial Photo 

7940 West Drive at North Bay Village 
Impact Assessment Study 

Page 106



Engin.,.,rs ~ Planners 

City of 
Miami 
120650 

. -. - ': - -' ~--

Exhibit 6 • ~,' 

• MAP SCALE 1" = 500' 
500 1000 

!·~·~~~·~~~~~~~~~~~,..,. ~ Mm 

7949 West Drive at North Bay VIiiage 
Impact Assessment Study 

PANEL 0306L 

MAP NUMBER 
12086C0306L 

MAP REVISED 
SEPTEMBER 11,2009 

Page 107



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

RE: AN APPLICATION BY 7940 WEST DRIVE, LLC CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7938 AND 7940 WEST DRIVE, NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

A. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 
152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT OF 
THE DEVELOPMENT'S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE 
DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMP ACT VEHICLES. 

B. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
152.029(C)(8)H OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 

C. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) 
OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
DEVELOPMENT OF A 54-UNIT, 15-STORY CONDOMINIUM 
STRUCTURE WITH AP ARKING GARAGE. 

I, Yvonne P. Hamilton, Village Clerk hereby certify, as per Section 152.096(A)(2) of the 
North Bay Village Code of Ordinances, that the petition filed by 7940 West Drive, LLC 
for development of the properties at 7938 and 7940 West Drive is complete. 

(Commission Meeting-12/9/2014) 

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner 
Connie Leon-Kreps Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 108



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

RE: AN APPLICATION BY 7940 WEST DRIVE, LLC CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7938 ANJ> 7940 WEST DRIVE, NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

A. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 
1S2.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UJP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT OF 
THE DEVELOPMENT'S REQ1UIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE 
DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMP ACT VEHICLES. 

B. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
152.029(C)(8)H OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 

C. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 1S2.105(C)(9) 
OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
DEVELOPMENT OF A 54-UNIT, 15-STORY CONDOMINIUM 
STRUCTURE WITH AP ARKING GARAGE. 

I, Yvonne P. Hamilton, Village Clerk, hereby certify that the attached Notice of Public 
Hearing was mailed to property owners and residents within 300 feet of the property of 

,,,..--,.i.e subject request pursuant to Section 152.096(A)(2) of the North Bay Village Code of 
dinances on Nov er 26 14. 

(Commission Meeting -12/9/2014) 

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner 
Connie Leon-Kreps Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Cbervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 109



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

RE: AN APPLICATION BY 7940 WEST DRIVE, LLC CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7938 AND 7940 WEST DRIVE, NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

A. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 
152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UJP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT OF 
THE DEVELOPMENT'S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE 
DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMP ACT VEHICLES. 

B. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
152.029(C)(8)H OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 

C. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) 
OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
DEVELOPMENT OF A 54-UNIT, 15-STORY CONDOMINIUM 
STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE. 

I, Yvonne P. Hamilton, hereby certify that the attached Notice of Public Hearing to be 
held on December 9, 2014 was posted at the above-referenced property on November 21, 
2014. 

(Commission Meeting-12/9/2014) 

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner 
Connie Leon-Kreps Jorge Gonzalez Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Eddie Lim 

Page 110



NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 
9, 2014 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA. DURING THIS 

' MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS: 

1. AN APPLICATION BY 7940 WEST DRIVE, LLC CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7938 AND 7940 WEST DRIVE, NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

A. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 
152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT OF 
THE DEVELOPMENT'S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE 
DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMP ACT VEHICLES. 

B. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
152.029(C)(8)H OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 

C. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) 
OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
DEVELOPMENT OF A 54-UNIT, 15-STORY CONDOMINIUM 
STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE. 

~ 

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE 
REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT, OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING 
ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK, 1666 KENNEDY 
CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141. 

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT 
THE OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT 
DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES 
TO APPEAL ANY DECISION BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY 
MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST 
ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH 
RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL 
IS TO BE BASED. 

Page 111



THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE 
INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE 
ALLOWED BY LAW. 

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE 
INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, 
AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE 
IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO 
CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE). 

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC 
VILLAGE CLERK 
(November 24, 2014) 

2 

Page 112



WEST BAY CONDOMINIUM 
7935 WEST DRIVE 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

Chateau Isle, Inc. 
7939 West Drive, Apt. 103 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

VIEWLLC 

C/OJAMES EDWARDS 
7940WESTDR 
NORTHBAYVILLAGE,FL 33141 

' ! @09LS ®A.l.1511\V ~ 

I Jn--· --.,. r--'"1-- -1 --1Y .. 'J"" 
apsuas l ap U!JI! a1n4>e4 •1 ~ zaudau 

"' West Bay Condominium Assoc. 
C/O Lorenzo Brito 
7935 West Drive, #4 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

American Prime 
C/O Absolute Demolition 
2955 N.W. 73rd Street 
Miami, FL 33147 

CHATEAU ISLE CO-OP 
7939 WEST DRIVE 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

r W.La6p3 dn-dOd 950dXa 
I Ol au116uo1e-puas 

- •ad•dP••~ - ., 

@U!:l&.:11 @Ml::IJ\V '!"'l:l'qeo 91 Z95!1!Jn 

Ja1ad fl! sa11>111 seuanb1i;i 

SPACE 1 CONDOMINIUM 
7934 WEST DRIVE 
N.BAYVILLAGE,FL 33141 

NAFDOFNBVMFLLC 

7937 WEST DRIVE 
NORlHBAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

7940 West Drive Building, LLC 
1548 Brickell Avenue 
Miami, FL 33131 

r 
I 
I 
I 

@09~5 aie1dwa.i ®l.JaA'tf asn 
s1aqei @19Bd .<se3 Page 113



RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 303 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 306 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 309 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 401 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 404 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 407 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 410 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 502 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WESTDR., APT 505 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

I _,.,-.. --.. .----.-- -1 ~-I':""'':'~ 

I ap U!J• ainq>eq ., ~ zaud•H 

RESIDENT 

apsuas ... 

7928 WEST DR., APT 301 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 304 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 307 

N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 310 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 402 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 405 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 408 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 411 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 503 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 506 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

f w1•6p3 dn-dod asodxa 
I Di 8U(( 6UO(O puae 

-Jadedpaa:1 
I - ... 

@U:J .. ;:ii @AG::lll\V .f!"t;'tt::'U 'd) .c;ct~U!+l f 

Ja1ad Ii! sa11>e1 sa:iianb1i;1 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 302 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 305 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 308 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 311 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 403 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 406 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 409 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 501 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 504 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST OR., APT 507 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

f @09~5 aie1dwa1 ®f.JaAv asn 
s1aqei @IBBcl i'lse~ 

I 
I 
I Page 114



RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 508 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 511 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 603 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 606 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 609 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 701 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 704 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 707 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 710 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 802 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

r @09~5 ®All!IAV ~ 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 509 

apsuas 

"' 

N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 601 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 604 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 607 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 610 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 702 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 705 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 708 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 711 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 803 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

r 1r111a6p:1 dn-dod asodxa 
1 ~ au116uo1e puee 

-Jadedpaa.:1 
I - ,. 

@VJP .. @' .... _., .. V •:•-., ......... ......... ,.;'f'll 

Ja1ad ~ sa11>e& sqanb!:t.;! 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 510 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

f 
I 
I 
I 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 602 
N.BAYVILLAGE, FL33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 605 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 608 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 611 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 703 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 706 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 709 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 801 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7928 WEST DR., APT 804 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

@09LS aie1dwa1 @f.J•A'f/ asn 
s1aq111 @laad Ilse~ Page 115



WOl'.UaAe'MMM 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 WestDrive,#1131 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #402 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #505 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #508 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #610 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
. 7933 West Drive, #713 

N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #716 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #819 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #922 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1025 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

r @09LS @A.ll:IAY ~ 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1132 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #403 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #506 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #608 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #611 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #714 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #817 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #820 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #923 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1026 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

apsuas ... 

r 1Ue6p3 dn-dDd esodxe 
I Ol 8U!l 6U018 pUBB 

- .1_aded paa:t 
I 

- T 

r 
I 

: 

(,!)V;;;r•.oll QllRU;llt.V •:,. ...... ._.,'VI &.V::llU!+l I 

Jatad ~ saf!>eJ saiianb!i;I 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #401 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #404 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #507 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #609 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #612 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #715 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #818 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #921 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #924 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1027 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

@09LS a:ie1dwa1 @'>JllA"rf asn 
s1aqei @fll9d lise3 Page 116



Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1028 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #Dl 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #D4 
N. Bay Village, FL 33141 

T @09~5 @AU:IJ\Y ~ 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1129 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #D2 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #D5 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

apsuas ... 

r 
I 

l 

@U;::'l .. .ol @nQ~l'V .. ,,.,.. .. ,....,VI ~:=llfll•l I 

JBl&d ~ SBl!)l!J ~enb!!;t 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #1130 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7933 West Drive, #D3 
N.BayVillage,FL 33141 

@09~5 aie1dwa1 ®AlaA'tf asn 
s1aqei @199d .<se;i Page 117



s;a~y rCl:I - LQUtH!lo 

Use Avery® Template 5160® 
-.-.. ,_ -------··-·· , A--·----··- --- .. . -··-- - ····----· 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1401 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1002 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #505 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

OWner/Occupant 
7934 WestDrive,#l102 
NortbBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West brive, #1602 
North BayVillage, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 WestDrive,#1001 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

·---·-·· ·----··-··--- ..... ----·--- --·-- - ·- ---··----···· -----

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1601 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 WestDrive,#1105 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

~tiquettes faciles a peler 
LJtill~i;!J2' I~ n#lh;:irit 4VS:ttv® 1;.1e..n® 

: 
!. 

A -
iFeed Paper -

aend along line to i 
expose Pop-up Edge™ A 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #902 

• NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

: Owner/Occupant · 
7934 West Drive, # 1604 

· North Bay Village, FL 33141 

.,_ ·----··-----·---

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1103 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

. ---·- ··- ···--·---·-··- ------· ·----- ---·······-·---- ··--··- -

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 

: North Bay Village, FL 33141 

'------·--·-·-·-. - ----·--· ----- ---~. 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #905 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1502 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

'·--- .. 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West brive, #603 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

'--· ---·--·-····-···-- ··-··-·-·-- -·····- .. 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #604 
North BayVillage, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #601 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive; #1403 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

A 
Sens de Repllez o la hachure afln de i 

-.1. .• .1.1--1--·-'--·--•---- ""'I 

@ AVERY® s1so® ! 
·-· . -- l 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1404 

. North Bay Village, FL 33141 

· Owner/Occupant 
· : 7934 West Drive, #903 

: North Bay Village, FL 33141 

·~------··--·-· --- ------- -- ~---------

Owner/Occupant 
· • 7934 West Drive, #1004 

North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 

. NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant .. 
7934 West Drive, #1202 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #705 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1003 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1205 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1501 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

'····---·--· --------

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #502 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Page 118



....... ,. ........ ~..,II; • ., 
Use Avery® Template 5160® 

• 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #505 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1105 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1605 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1204 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #702 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #701 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #801 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #805 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1104 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

~tiquettes faciles a peler 
Jtilisez le oabarit AVF'Rv® i:;.1,;n® 

I 
I 

A 
A -Feed Paper-

bend alon9 line to I 
expose Pop-up Edge™ l 

· Owner/Occupant 
7934 WestDrive,#1103 

·• North Bay Village, FL 33141 

• Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #601 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1405 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #804 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #504 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1503 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1101 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 WestDrive,#1203 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #704 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #802 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

"' Sens de RepJiez a la hachure afin de f 
-~ •• .<.I-- 1- ·--'- - ---• - ••• I 

\i\ AVERY® stso® ! 
.. . .... . . . .A 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1004 

·North Bay Village, FL 33141 

.· Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, # 1501 

• NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

'>--·-----·-------- ·-·---· -. -,-··· --· ···-----·- --~---··-·-··- .. 

• Owner/Occupant 
' 7934 West Drive, #1505 

North Bay Village, FL 33141 

. Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1504 

. NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1402 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1603 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #703 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #803 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #602 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

·'-·-···-······· 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #1005 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

www.avery.com 
- --- - - -Page 119



... ""'~.Y r c:c:• - &.QLn::i_13 

Use Avery® Template 51~0® 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7934 West Drive, #605 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

ltiquettes faciles a peler 
Jtilisez le gabarit AVERv® 5160® 

I 
I 

.A 
A - ·Bend alon$1 line to I 

,Feed Paper - expose Pop-up Edge™ l 

... 
Sens de 

rh.=..,. .. ..., .. ..,+ 

Re_pli~z a la hachure afin de I 
reveler le rebord Poo-uDMC ! 

"---·---··-· 

AVERY® s150® ! 
.A 

www.avery.com 
1.Rnn.r.n_ti..\t&:DV' Page 120



Cief~Y re~·- Lc:tlJtfl:!I 

Use Avery® Template 5'160® 

Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit #I 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit, #3 
North .Bay Village, FL 33141 

Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit #8 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

~tiquettes faciles a peler 
Utillsez le gabarit AVERv® 5160® 

I 
1 

I 
I .. .... -Feed Paper-

Bend along line to j 
expose PQp-Up EdgeTM ! 

Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit #5 

·NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

.· • Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit #6 

. North Bay Village, FL 33141 

;! Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit#2 

. NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

.... 
Sens de 

charai;i,mi;i,nt 

Repllez a la hachure afin de I 
reveler le rebord Pop-upMC ! 

Iii'\ AVERY® 51so® ! ~ . ! 
----·- .,,., ____ . . ----·- ·-·-----···-'---·--·- --

Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit #7 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

, Owner/Occupant 
7935 West Drive, Unit #4 
NorthBayVillage,FL 33141 

. ·---··-··------ ----·-·- --·-------------- ··-------· ---~. ···------ -----

www.avery.com 
1-800-GO-AVERY Page 121



All3/llf•Q9·1J08·~ 
wo:11·Aaai\e•MMM 

RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT B 
N. BAY VILLA.GE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT G 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7939 WEST DR., APT 103 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7939 WEST DR., APT 204 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7941 WEST DR., APT 101 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7941 WEST DR., APT 202 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL33141 

RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT E 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

---------···---··--------- --~- - ---

j ,.an·aod p.ioqBJ •1 '"li!AVJ 
-l ep uye eJn4'1!4 e1 Q zendey 

RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT A 

......... - ... -.. .. '1 .. 

apsuas 
y 

N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

'RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT D 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

~·----·----·---··-·----------- --·-···-.---------·-·-· -···----·-

'RESIDENT 
7939 WEST DR., APT 203 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

'---·---··--·-----·-·---... --·'--·-·------· .. -·----·----

RESIDENT 
. ,7939 WEST DR., APT 303 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7941 WEST DR., APT 102 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

~--·-··-··, ····-·--··------ ____ .c_ - - -· ----·--·-----~·-· --··---------·-.. ·--

'•RESIDENT 
7941 WEST DR., APT 301 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

-_______ ., _____________ --- - . ___ ,,_____________________ '~----.--------- .. -·------ -- - -···--· .. ----·------
~' ·; 

---·--· -- ----------·----·----- ---·---

T @09~5 @AU51/\Y ~ T wJ.a6pa dn·d_od asodx& _ Jai:ied paa:1 
! Ot. euu 6uo1e puss - .... 

@09~S @AlJ3/l.'fl itJeqeo a1 zasmin 
Ja1ad ~ se113e1 sa~nb1i;i 

RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT F 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

'-----·-------·- - ·-----··-----·--·-- """""•'•-------··--·---·-··· 

RESIDENT 
7937 WEST DR., APT C 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

·'-··------------------·----·-----------------------·----------·· 

RESIDENT 
_7939 WEST DR., APT 104 
N. BA.YVILLAGE, FL 33141 

-:RESIDENT 
!7939 WEST DR., APT 304 
N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

RESIDENT 
7941 WEST DR., APT 201 
,N. BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

'RESIDENT 
7941 WEST DR., APT 302 
N.BAYVILLAGE, FL33141 

'· ---·------·--·------- -- - """ -·-···--·---···-·· ··-----,·-·-------·---

'· --····--·-- .. ····---------··-· ... - - ---·-----··---' .. 

~ 

T 
I 
! 

@09~5 aie1dweJ. iy/J•Alf asn 
s1aaei m.1aiad A.se;a Page 122



loll!MI HERALD J Mia111iHer•l~:CC>_lll__ _______ _ 

NEIGHBORS 
CALENDAR 

•CALENDAR, FROM12NE 

Island JR Parrot Jungle Trail, Miami. 
Kangaroo bnedlon Interact and 
Hkonnect with the l<afl9<lrOOS~ at the 
Kangaroo Paddock. Nov. 27-Nov. 28 
1l:30 a.m., Z p.m.; Nov. 29--Nov. 30 
1t30 a.m~ Z p.m., 3:30 p.m~ Dec. 
1-Dec. 41t30 a.m.. 2 p.m. Jncllded in 
admission Jungle Island 1111 Parrot 
Jungle Trail, Miami. 
Kazfranga camp Rhino Encounter 
watch the Greater One-Horned 
Indian Rhino step UP to you, open 
his enormous mouth and gladly take 
food from your hand with his pre
hensile lip. His noisy chewing is a 
treat to behold, and after swallow
ing, he wm open his mouth asking 
fur more. He will even let you rub his 
horn. This is a not-tO"be-missed 
encounter. Nov. 27-Nov. 30 12:30 
p.m. -3 p.m. $3 per person (feed or 
other type of encounter) Zoo Miami 
12400 S.W.152nd St, Miami. 
Unle Havana Food TOIH' Taste some 
of the best Cuban bites in Miami on 
this culinary tour. Nov. 27-Nov. 30, 
Dec. 412:30 p.m.-3 p.m. $59 Little 
Havana SW Eighth St, Miami. 
Magieal Snowfall Enjoy a winter 
wonderland experience complete 
with a magical snowfaH. Visitors will 
get to enjoy a bevy of snow flurries 
on the Ramblas Plaza every night at 
7 pm, with an additional snowfall at 
9 pm on Thursday, Friday, Saturday 
and SlD'lday. To create a more 
memorable snowfall, Dolphin Mall 
wm give away magical wands to 
chDdren under the ages of12. Once 
the dock strikes 7 pm and 9 pm, 
young magicians can wave their 
wondrous wands to unleash the 
snowstorm and create a glistening 
winter wonderland. Children can 
retrieve the enchanted wands 30 
minutes prior to the snowfall Nov. 
27-Nov. 30 7 p.m., 9 p.m.; Dec.1-Dec. 
3 7 p.m~ Dec. 4 7 p.m., 9 p.m. Dol
phin Mall 140! NW 12th St., Miami. 
Making Space: Ele)'Gnd a Room This 
exhibition examines the current 
status of creative space for female 
artists today and how this space is 
constructed and defended by both 
male and female artists. Nov. 27 9 
a.m.-3 p.m.; Nov. 2810 am • ..:i pm~ 
Dec.1-Dec. 2 9 am.-3 p.m~ Dec. 310 
a.m.-7 p.m.; Dec. 4 9 am.-3 p.m. 
Broward College - Rosemary Duffy 
Larson Gallery 3SOl S.W. Davie Rd~ 
Davie. 
Manatees At the Manatee Exhibit, 
guests come face-to-face with 
Florida's state marine mammal 
through poolside and underwater 
viewing areas. The Manatee Present~ 
ation provides an opportunity to 
learn about this fascinating and 
federally endangered animal and, 
more importantly, explains ~ that 
guests can help save these gentle 
creatures of the sea The manatees 
featured are part of the reso.ie and 
rehabilitation program at Miami 
Seaquarium. Nov. 27-Nov. 30 9:30 
a.m.-6 p.m. lnduded in admission 
Miami SeaQuarium 4400 Ricken-

•TURN TO CALENDAR • 14NE 

MEETING NOTICES 
December 1 - 5, 2014 
MONDAY, December 1 

5:00 p.m. Affordable Housing Advisory City Manager's Large Cont 
Committee Room, 4'' Floor. City Hal! 

TUESDAY, Dacamber 2. 

8:30 a,m. Design Review Board~ Commission Chambers 
Third Floor, City Hall 

11:ooa.m. Mayor's Blue Ribbon Panel City Manager's Large Conf. 
on Flooding and Sea Rise Room, 4"' Floor, City Hall 

12:00 noon Convention Center MBCC Executive Board Rm. 
Advisory Board 1901 Convention Center Dr. 

2;00 p.m. RFQ2015-016·YG Crty Manager's Small Conf. 
Pre-Proposal Conference Room. 4" Floor. City Hall 
Architectural & Engineering 
Design Services for the 
AUos del Mar Park Project 

3:30 p.m. Human Rights Committee City Manager's Sma!I Cont 
Room, 4"' Floor, City Half 

4:30 p.m. Budget Advisory City Manager's large Conf. 
Committee Room. 4~' floor. City Hal! 

5:01 p.m. Special Budget Hearmg I Commission Grnimbers 
Truth-In-Millage• Third Floor, City Hall 

WEDNESDAY, December 3 

5:30 p.rn. Parks and Recreation Miami Beach Goll Club, 
Facilities Advisory Board 2301 Alton Road 

THURSDAY. December 4 

8:00 a.m. Mayor's Blue Ribbon Panel Normandy Shores Golt Club 
on North Beach 2401 Biarrltz Drive 

9:00 a.m. Special Master Hearings 

2:00 p.m. Sp&eial Master Special 
Setting 

FRIDAY, December 5 

9:00 a.m. Board of Adiustment• 

Commission Chambers 
Third Floor, City Hall 
City Manager's large Conf. 
Room. 4"' Floor, City Halt 

Commission Chambers 
Third Floor, City Hall 

For any and/or all of the above meetings, one or more 
members of the Miami Beach City Commission may be in 
attendance and participate in discussions. 

Aired live on MBTV: AT&T II-verse 99 Atlantic 
Broodbaod 77 Digjtal 90 & 107.3 

Commission Committee meeting aired live on MBTV 

Commission Committee meeting with delayed 
broadcasting on MBTV 

No. 0000830550-01 

=~~~ 

:;, l ,L h, ·. '. S2:l:(:::1-i 
We are wmmitted ro providing excellent ;xiblic sen1ice <md safety lo oil who live, 

work and p/"I' in our vibrant tropicaJ, historical comm1.111i?y. 

City Hall is located a1 1700 Conventwn Center Drive; and 1he Miami Beach 
Convention Center is !ocat<id at 1901 Convemion Center Dr"'8. Any meffi:ing may 
be opened ar.d cootITTued. and under such circumstances, additional legal mli:lce 
wiU oot be provided. To re.quest thi! mawial in altemm format. sign lar.guage 
interpreter lliva-dav notice require{!}, iolormation 011 access for pen;ons with 
disabilities. and/or any accommodation to rev"""' any document or participate in 
a"'I city-sponsQred proceedings call 30;..604.2489 and select l for Engllsh or 2 
for Span;sh. then option 6; nY users may ca~ via 711 (Flrnida Relay Service). A 
meetfng not noticed in the Weekly Meeting Notice ad and determined to be 
an amaigency meeting wm b& post&d on the bulletin boards throughout 
City Hall and w.11 b& available Gil the City's website at Wf!b.mj;amlbeachf! 

"""""""' Pursuant to Section 286.D105, Fla. Stal .. the City hereby advises the public that ;ta 
person decfdes ro appeal eny d<ocision made by the board. agency, or commission 
with respect to any matter oonsfdered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will 
need a record of the proceedings, and that. for such purpose. he or she may 
need to ensure that a ""'rbatim record of the proceedings is made. which record 
inciudes the testimooy and evfdence upon wh<ch the appeal is to be based. 

_ __________________ l'l_E__!HURS_l)l\_Y,N_()V_E_t-1_8E_R_±7,_2_01<l_J_~l_ll_E: 

• NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH 
BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY. 
DECEMBER 9. 2014 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TIIEREAFTER, 
AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA. DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE 
FOLWWING REQUESTS• 
1. AN APPLICATION BY 7940 WEST DRIVE, LLC CONCERNING PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 7938 AND 7940 WEST DRIVE, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

A. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECilONS 152.042(E) 
AND 152.098 OF THE NORfH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
TOALLOWUPTOTWENTY(20)PERCENTOFTHEDEVELOPMENT'S 
REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR 
COMPACT VEHICLES. 

B. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.029(C)(8)H 
OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

C. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) OF THE 
NORTII BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR DEVELOPMENT 
OF A 54-UNIT, 15-STORY CONDOMINIUM STRUCTURE WITH A 
PARKING GARAGE. 

2. AN APPLICATION BY CLFP-NBV, LP CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 8000 WEST DRIVE, HARBOR ISLAND, NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A.~ Ai...,CILLARY 
DOCK, PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.059 AND SECTION 150.ll(A) OF 
THE VILLAGE CODE AND THE APPROVAL OF A WAIVER PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 150.ll(A)AND 150.ll(G} TO CONSTRUCT DOCK STRUCTURES 
EXTENDING FARTHER TIIAN 25 FEET FROM THE SHORELJNE. 

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE 
REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT, OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING 
ADDRESSED TO THE CO'MMISSION CIO THE VILLAGE CLERK, 1666 KENNEDY 
CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141. 

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO TIDS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED 
AT TIIE OFFICE OF THE VllLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS 
A.I' 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. L"NQU!RlES MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT 
DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FI ORJDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES 
TO APPEAL ANY DECISION BY TiiE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR 
ANY MATIER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS HEARING, SUCH PERSON 
:MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBAT™ RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, 
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH 
THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR 
THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR 
IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS 
NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW 

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE 
INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, 
AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE 
IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. ITY USERS MAY ALSO 
CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE). 

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC 
VILLAGE CLERK 
(November 21. 2014) 

Page 123



13C

Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Please see below for information on the MDC Code water depth requirements. 
 
Section 24-48.3.3: 

In addition to the applicable evaluation factors found in Section 24-48.3(1)(a) through (i) 
above, boat slips created by the construction or placement of fixed or floating docks, 
piers, piles and other structures requiring a permit under this article and located in tidal 
waters within the geographical boundaries of Miami-Dade County, Florida shall have a 
minimum water depth of four feet N.O.A.A. mean low water datum. It shall be unlawful to 
moor or store vessels at fixed and floating docks, piers, piles and any structure requiring 
a permit under this article in tidal waters within the geographical boundaries of Miami-
Dade County in areas with less than four feet of depth N.O.A.A. mean low water datum 
except for those existing structures which were constructed or placed in accordance with 
all of the requirements of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida prior to October 11, 
1985. The foregoing requirements in this subsection (3) shall not apply to:  

(a) 

Fixed or floating docks or piers in tidal waters which are utilized exclusively for 
fishing, viewing Biscayne Bay, or swimming and which do not have one or more 
slips or mooring or fender piles present or proposed at or adjacent to the dock or 
pier, or  

(b) 

Fixed or floating docks or piers in tidal waters which are utilized exclusively for 
launching canoes or kayaks, or  

(c) 

Construction or placement of davits in tidal waters, provided that the davits are 
attached to seawalls or bulkheads, or  

(d) 

Fixed or floating docks, piers or boat slips in tidal waters created by work 
requiring a permit under this Article if located in artificially created canals, 
provided the canal is bulkheaded and bordered by uplands on both sides of the 
canal, or  

(e) 

Floating vessel platforms and floating boat lifts in tidal waters which qualify for 
the exemption contained within Section 403.813(2)(s), Florida Statutes.  

(f) 

Installation of boat lifts, davits and mooring piles, in slips at existing permitted 
docks and piers.  

(g) 

Repair or reconstruction of existing legal docks provided there is a minimum 
water depth of three feet N.O.A.A. mean low water datum.  

Page 137

https://library.municode.com/HTML/10620/level4/PTIIICOOR_CH24ENPRBIBAENDEAQPACOARBIBAENENTRFUENENLAPR_ARTIVNABIENREPEPRREDRSYSTMA_DIV1WOCARIWATIWASUBTTLAWEDECODRSY.html%23PTIIICOOR_CH24ENPRBIBAENDEAQPACOARBIBAENENTRFUENENLAPR_ARTIVNABIENREPEPRREDRSYSTMA_DIV1WOCARIWATIWASUBTTLAWEDECODRSY_S24-48.3FAEVPEAPINPEAP


Additionally, no permit shall be issued for a proposed slip or for any other proposed work 
requiring a permit under this Article which is to be used for the mooring or securing of a vessel, 
unless adequate water depth exists, including when the vessel is fully loaded.  

 

Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



14A

ORDINANCE NO.------

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32, 
DEPARTMENTS AND BOARDS, BY CREATING 
SUBSECTIONS 32.86 THROUGH 32.90 OF THE VILLAGE 
CODE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A SPECIAL NEEDS 
ADVISORY BOARD; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER JORGE 
GONZALEZ) 

WHEREAS, the Village Commission finds that it is in the best interest of 
the community to establish a Special Needs Advisory Board, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE MAYOR AND 
VILLAGE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

32.86 - Special Needs Advisory Board 

A Special Needs Advisory Board (the "Board") is hereby created which 
shall be composed of three members appointed by the Village Commission to 
serve at the pleasure of the Commission. Each member shall be appointed by a 
majority vote of the Village Commission. 

32.87 - Purpose 

The Board will act in an advisory capacity to provide the Village 
Commission, Village Manager, and Village residents with information regarding 
matters pertaining to the needs of community residents with functional 
impairments, disabilities, and other such special needs, as well as seniors and 
children. 

32.88 - Powers and Duties 

The powers and duties of the Board shall include the following: 

( 1) Promote the exchange of ideas and resources in order to better meet the 
needs of residents with special needs; 

(2) Provide input and information as to government and/or private agencies 
that provide services for residents with special needs. 

1 

Page 152



32.89 - Meetings; Selections of Officers 

(1) The Board shall hold quarterly meetings to carry out its purpose and 
duties, as called by its Chairman or the Village Commission. 

(2) The Board shall annually, each by majority vote, elect a Chairman and a 
Vice-Chairman from among its members. The Chairman shall chair 
meetings of the Board, and shall be the representative of the Board to 
the Village Manager and the Village Commission. In the case of the 
absence of the Chairman at any meetings, the Vice-Chairman shall act 
in his or her stead. The Board shall designate its own secretary, and the 
Secretary shall make and furnish minutes of the Board's meetings and 
submit the minutes of its meetings to the Village Manager monthly. 

32.90-Terms; Vacancies; Removal 

( 1) Members of the Board shall be appointed by the Village Commission 
for a term of two years to coincide with the Village's general election; 
however, in order to maintain continuity, members shall serve until the 
new board is appointed after the election. In the event that a vacancy 
shall occur on the Board by reason of resignation, removal, death, or for 
any other reason, a successor shall be appointed to fill the unexpired 
term for such member. 

(2) The Village Commission shall have the authority to remove any 
member of the Board for misconduct, or for more than three unexcused 
absences in any calendar year. 

Section 1. Conflicts. All ordinances or resolutions or parts of 
ordinances or resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are 
repealed. 

Section 2. Codification. This ordinance shall be codified and included 
in the code of ordinances. 

Section 3. Severabilitv. If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of 
this ordinance is .for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this ordinance. 

A motion to approve the foregoing Ordinance on first reading was offered 
by , seconded by _____ _ 

2 

Page 153



THE VOTES WERE AS FOLLOW: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

A motion to approve the foregoing Ordinance on final reading was offered by 
-------·'seconded by 

FINAL VOTES AT ADOPTION: 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ _ 

ATTEST: 

Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
Village Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE ONLY: 

Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney & Boniske, P.L. 

North Bay Village Ordinance: Special Needs 

3 

Connie Leon-Kreps 
Mayor 

Page 154



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

August 27, 2014 

Yvonne P. Hamilt 
Village Clerk 

Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner 

MEMORANDUM 
North Bay Village 

SUBJECT: Introduction of Ordinance 

Pursuant to Section 3.08 of the Village Charter, I hereby introduce the following 
Ordinance: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 32, DEPARTMENTS AND BOARDS, BY CREATING 
SUBSECTIONS 32.86 THROUGH 32.93 OF THE VILLAGE CODE FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF A SPECIAL NEEDS ADVISORY BOARD; REPEALING 
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Accordingly, please place the item on the next available agenda. 

JG:yph 

Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps 

Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim 

Commissioner 
Dr. Richard Chervony 

Commissioner 
Wendy Duvall 

Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez 

Page 155



15A

Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



16A
North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

OCTOBER 14, 2014 - 7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps at 7:34 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

Present were the following: 

Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Vice Mayor Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana 
Chief Robert Daniels 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen 
Village Planner Jim LaRue 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
I 

Page 192



2. A. PROCLAMATIONSANDAWARDS 

There were no proclamations and awards. 

B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

There were no special presentations. 

C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

Commissioner Richard Chervony moved Item lOJ from the Consent Agenda to be 
discussed separately. 

3. GOOD & WELFARE 

Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive, Reinaldo Trujillo, of 7601 E. Treasure Drive, Ann 
Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway, Kevin Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue, and 
Resident Jorge Brito addressed the Commission. 

4. BOARD REPORTS 

A. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 

A report was not provided. 

B. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 

A report was not provided. 

C. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 

A report was not provided. 

D. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

A report was not provided. 

E. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 

A report was not provided. 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
2 

Page 193



5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 

Chief Daniels presented the report. 

6. COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS 

Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Commissioner Wendy 
Duvall, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all gave oral reports. 

Item 15B, Flower Planning, was added to the Agenda to be discussed under "New 
Business". 

7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY'S REPORT 

1.) 7904 West Drive Penthouse Units 

Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes provided a report and discussed issues 
relating to the 7904 West Drive Penthouse Units. 

8. VILLAGE MANAGER'S REPORT 

Lakeesha Morris, Grant Writer and Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager discussed their 
reports, which were included as part of the agenda package. 

9. FINANCE REPORT 

Finance Director Bert Wrains discussed the Financial Report for the period ending 
August 31, 2014. 

10. CONSENT AGENDA: Matters on the Consent Agenda are self
explanatory and are not expected to require discussion or review. Items 
will be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of 
the Commission, that item must be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and will be considered separately. 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to remove Item 1 OJ from the Consent 
Agenda to be discussed separately. Vice Mayor Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which 
was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Commissioner Wendy 
Duvall, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie 
Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
3 

Page 194



A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER 
INTO A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL 
BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR VOLUNTARY 
COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE BETWEEN 
THESE AGENCIES; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN 
PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN 
APPLICATION FOR TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION WATER 
LINES PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; 
ESTABLISIDNG PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; PROVIDING ASSURANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN 
PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN 
APPLICATION FOR THE WASTEWATER SYSTEM PROJECT; 
AUTHORIZING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; ESTABLISIDNG PLEDGED 
REVENUES; DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; 
PROVIDING ASSURANCES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, 
SEVERABILITY, AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN 
PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN 
APPLICATION FOR WATER METER AND SERVICE LINE 
REPLACEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; 
ESTABLISIDNG PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; PROVIDING ASSURANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
4 

Page 195



E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC., TO PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE VILLAGE'S SANITARY 
SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT; AUTHORIZING VILLAGE 
OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

F. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC., TO PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE VILLAGE'S WATER METER 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT; AUTHORIZING VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO 
TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF 
THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

G. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC., TO PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE VILLAGE'S WATER MAIN 
REHABILITATION PROJECT; AUTHORIZING VILLAGE OFFICIALS 
TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF 
THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

H. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC., TO PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE VILLAGE'S STORM WATER 
OUTFALL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AUTHORIZING VILLAGE 
OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
5 

Page 196



I. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE ENGAGEMENT OF PHYSICIANS 
HEALTH CENTER FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR VILLAGE EMPLOYEES; 
AUTHORIZING VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY 
STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

K. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR THE 
REIMBURSEMENT OF PARKING FINES; AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDINGFORAN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

L. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (DEP) GRANT 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $600,000; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THIS GRANT CONTRACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY Vll..LAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

M. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
TO PIGGY-BACK ON AN EXISTING CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 
CONTRACT WITH THE NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE 
CO-OPERATIVE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT 
WITH DAVID MANCINI & SONS, INC., FOR THE REPAIR AND 
RENOVATION OF TWO DEEP STORM WATER INJECTION 
WELLS, ONE ON TREASURE ISLAND AND ONE ON NORTH 
BAY ISLAND, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $800,000, 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
6 

Page 197



Commissioner Richard Chervony moved to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 
5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Commissioner Wendy Duvall, 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie 
Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 

No Items. 

lOJ. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA COMMENCING A CAMPAIGN AND PLEDGE AGAINST 
TEXTING WIDLE DRIVING; ENCOURAGING PARTICIPATION OF 
THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
COMMISSIONER JORGE GONZALEZ) 

Vice Mayor Eddie Lim moved to approve Item lOJ, and Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez 
seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 

Reinaldo Trujillo, of7601 E. Treasure Drive, addressed the Commission. 

The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Commissioner 
Richard Chervony, Commissioner Wendy Duvall, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, and Vice Mayor Eddie Lim all voting Yes. 

12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTION 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA AUTHORZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
DIBRI, INC. FOR COMPUTER NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES; 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF 
BUDGETED FUNDS; DIRECTING VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO 
DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE AIM OF 
THIS RESOLUTION; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
Draft Minutes 

Commission Meeting 
October 14, 2014 

7 

Page 198



Commissioner Richard Chervony moved to approve the Resolution, and 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 

Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway and Reinaldo Trujillo, of 7601 E. 
Treasure Drive addressed the Commission. 

The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote with an amendment to include 
!phones and lpads in the agreement with DIBRI. The votes were as follows: 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
voting Yes. 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FY 2015 GENERAL 
OPERATING BUDGET BY DECREASING THE GENERAL FUND, 
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE AND INCREASING THE 
POLICE BUDGET BY $67,845 FOR THE HIRING OF A FULL 
TIME POLICE OFFICER; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE 
OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

Commissioner Richard Chervony moved to approve the Resolution, and Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 

Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive and Reinaldo Trujillo, of 7601 E. Treasure Drive 
addressed t11e Commission. 

The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
voting Yes. 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
8 

Page 199



13. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING A REQUEST BY HUMBERTO AND REBECCA 
OCARIZ FOR A VARIAN CE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE REDEVELOPMENT OF A SINGLE-FAMILY STRUCTURE 
AT 1460 SOUTH TREASURE DRIVE TO PERMIT A BUILDING 
HEIGHT OF 37 FEET, WHERE THE CODE REQUIRES A MAXIMUM 
BUILDING HEIGHT OF 35 FEET; PROVIDING FINDINGS, 
PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR 
VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, made a brief presentation on the request 
recommending approval. 

The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes swore in those individuals who indicated 
that they would provide testimony. He discussed the process for the quasi judicial 
hearing and advised the members of the Commission that they were required to 
disclose any exparte communication they may have had regarding the requests. 

The Commission members indicated that there was no exparte communication. 

The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 

The property owner, Rebecca Ocariz and the architect for the project Callum 
Gibb, of Callum Gibb Architect PA, 115 Madeira Avenue, 2°° Floor, Coral 
Gables, FL 33134, addressed the Commission. 

The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 

Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez moved to approve the Resolution. Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps seconded the motion, which was adopted by 5-0 roll call vote. The 
vote was as follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Wendy Duvall, and 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
9 

Page 200



B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DOCK AT 1321 
BAY TERRACE, PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR 
GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

The Village Planner Jim LaRue made a brief presentation on the request 
recommending approval with the following conditions: 

1. Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit 
issuance. 

2. Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but 
not limited to, compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit 
as may be required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. All 
applicable state and federal permits must be obtained before 
commencement of construction. 

3. Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the 
Building Official prior to commencement of construction. 

4. Cost Recovery changes must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 
Specifically, no new development application shall be accepted and 
no building permit shall be issued for the property until all application 
fees, cost recovery deposits and outstanding fees and fines related to the 
property (including fees related to any previous development 
proposal applications on the property), have been paid in full. 

5. Authorization or issue of a building permit by the Village does not in 
any way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit 
from a state or federal agency, and does not create liability on the 
part of the Village for issuance of a building permit if the applicant fails 
to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or 
federal agency or undertakes action that results in a violation of federal or 
state law. 

The Mayor opened the public hearing. There were no speakers, she closed the 
public hearing. 

Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez moved to approve the Resolution with the 
conditions outlined by the Village Planner. Commissioner Richard Chervony 
seconded the motion, which was adopted by 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, Commissioner 
Richard Chervony, Commissioner Wendy Duvall, and Commissioner Jorge 
Gonzalez all voting Yes. 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
10 

Page 201



14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (DEFERRED FROM SEPTEMBER 9. 2014) 

A. APPOINTMENT OF MEMBER OF THE BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 

Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez moved to defer the item to the December 
meeting. Vice Mayor Eddie Lim seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 

B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32, DEPARTMENTS AND BOARDS, 
BY CREATING SUBSECTIONS 32.86 THROUGH 32.93 OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A SPECIAL NEEDS 
ADVISORY BOARD; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER JORGE GONZALEZ) 

Commissioner Richard Chervony moved to defer the item to the December 
Meeting for further review. Commissioner Wendy Duvall seconded the motion, 
which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
voting Yes. 

15. NEW BUSINESS 

A. NOVEMBER COMMISSION MEETING 

The Village Clerk will schedule a Regular Meeting upon receipt of the 
Certified Results election results from Miami-Dade County Canvassing Board, 
with four days' notice of the meeting, pursuant to law. 

B. FLOWER PLANTING 

Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez made a made a motion for the Village to accept 
donations of landscaping improvements from 360 Condominium Association 
for landscaping the median area at the entrance to Harbor Island and from 
Resident William Webb to landscape the entrance to North Bay Island. Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 

Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway and Reinaldo Trujillo, of 7601 E. 
Treasure Drive addressed the Commission. 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
11 

Page 202



The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall, and Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez all voting 
Yes. 

Kevin Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue, requested that the Village 
Commission adopt a Resolution rejecting homophobia. No action was taken. 

16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. FINAL BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING - SEPTEMBER 30, 
2014 

B. FINAL BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING- SEPTEMBER 22, 
2014 

C. TENTATIVE BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

D. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING - SEPTEMBER 9, 
2014 

E. BUDGET WORKSHOP-JULY 17, 2014 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Minutes as 
submitted. Commissioner Wendy Duvall seconded the motion, which was 
adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Commissioner Wendy 
Duvall, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor 
Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 10:24 p.m. 

Prepared: Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 

Adopted by North Bay Village on 

This 9th day of December, 2014. 

Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

(Note: The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting. A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk's 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

Draft Minutes 
Commission Meeting 

October 14, 2014 
12 

Page 203



16B
North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTHBAYVILLAGE,FL 33141 

NOVEMBER 18, 2014 - 7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps at 7:34 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

Present were the following: 

Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Vice Mayor Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana 
Chief Robert Daniels 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen 
Village Planner Jim LaRue 
Chief Building Official Raul Rodriguez 

Draft Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 18, 2014 
l 

Page 204



Good and Welfare was heard next on the agenda. 

3. GOOD & WELFARE 

Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive and Mitch Edelstein, of 7524 Adventure Avenue 
addressed the Commission. 

lA. RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, CONCERNING THE VILLAGE GENERAL ELECTION OF 
NOVEMBER 4, 2014; DECLARING QUALIFIED UNOPPOSED 
CANDIDATE ELECTED TO OFFICE; ACCEPTING AND ADOPTING 
THE RESULTS FOR THE OFFICES OF MAYOR AND AT-LARGE 
COMMISSIONER AS CERTIFIED BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
CANVASSING BOARD AND ATTACHED HERETO; DECLARING 
CANDIDATES ELECTED TO OFFICE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK YVONNE P. 
HAMIL.TON) 

The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

Commissioner Wendy Duvall moved to approve the Resolution, and Vice Mayor Eddie 
Lim seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the floor to public comments, and there be no speakers she closed the 
floor to public comments. 

The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Commissioner 
Richard Chervony, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez and Commissioner Wendy Duvall all voting Yes. 

lB. OATH OF OFFICE 

1. HARBOR ISLAND COMMISSIONER 
2. AT-LARGE COMMISSIONER 
3. MAYOR 

The Honorable County Court Judge Ivonne Cuesta administered the Oath of Office to 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor Connie Leon
Kreps. 

Draft Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 18, 2014 
2 

Page 205



lC. ELECTION OF VICE MAYOR (Pursuant to Section 3.05 of the Village 
Charter) 

2. 

Commissioner Wendy Duvall moved to appoint Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez as 
Vice Mayor, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. The Mayor asked if 
there were any further Commission discussion or comments. There being no further 
nominations, the question was called, and the motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. The 
vote was as follows: Commissioner Richard Chervony, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, Mayor 
Connie Leon- Kreps, Commissioner Jorge Gonzalez and Commissioner Wendy Duvall 
all voting Yes. 

A. PROCLAMATIONS AND AW ARDS 

None 

B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

None 

C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

None 

4. BOARD REPORTS 

A. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 

None 

B. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 

None 

C. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 

None 

D. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

None 

Draft Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 18, 2014 
3 

Page 206



E. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 

None 

5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 

A report was not provided. 

6. COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Commissioner Eddie 
Lim, Commissioner Wendy Duvall, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all gave 
a verbal report. 

7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY'S REPORT 

A report was not provided. 

8. VILLAGE MANAGER'S REPORT 

The Village Manager addressed the Commission. 

9. FINANCE REPORT 

Finance Director Bert Wrains reported on the Financial Statement as of September 30, 
2014. 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTION 

None 

13. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

None 

Draft Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 18, 2014 
4 

Page 207



14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

15. NEW BUSINESS 

None 

16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

None 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

Prepared: Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 

Adopted by North Bay Village on 

This 9th day of December, 2014. 

Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

(Note: The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting. A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk's Office until the 
time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

Draft Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 18, 2014 
5 

Page 208


	12/09/2014 Regular Village Commission Agenda
	8 - Village Manager's Report
	8A - Grant Writer's Report
	10A - FY 2014 and FY 2015 Budget Amendments
	10B - Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreements with City of Miami Beach and Miami Shores
	10C - Communities for a Lifetime Designation
	12A - Ordinance - Fire Prevention
	13A - Brownfield Cleanup Grant
	13B - 7938 & 7940 West Drive
	13C - 8000 West Drive
	14A - Ordinance - Special Needs Advisory Board
	15A - Advisory Board Memebers Appointments
	16A - 10/14/2014  Regular Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	16B - 11/18/2014 Regular Village Commission Meeting Minutes



